Princess Ohiagu

From: Brown, Michelle (Northern Natural Gas) <michelle.borown@nngco.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 8:12 AM

To: Princess Ohiagu

Cc: Stav, Anne

Subject: RE: FOP O3075/Project 36014, Northern Natural Gas Company/Sunray Compressor
Station

The certification has been submitted through STEERS.

Thank you,

/”/'aée//e Brown

Division Environmental Specialist
Northern Natural Gas Company
801 S. Fillmore, Suite 210
Amarillo, TX 79101

Office: 402.530.3502

Cell: 806.231.4960

From: Princess Ohiagu <Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 1, 2025 9:40 AM

To: Brown, Michelle (Northern Natural Gas) <michelle.brown@nngco.com>

Cc: Stav, Anne <anne.stav@stantec.com>

Subject: [INTERNET] RE: FOP 03075/Project 36014, Northern Natural Gas Company/Sunray Compressor Station

THIS MESSAGE IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER.

Look closely at the SENDER address. Do not open ATTACHMENTS unless expected. Check for INDICATORS of
phishing. Hover over LINKS before clicking. Learn to spot a phishing message

Good morning,

A Certification by Responsible Official (Form OP-CRO1) is required for any uncertified submittals,
including any comments or changes to the WDP made by the applicant. | have linked the STEERS
Guidance as a reference to help with this — Where to Submit FOP Applications and Permit-Related
Documents - Texas Commission on Environmental Quality - www.tceqg.texas.gov

Please submit the requested information by December 5, 2025.

Thank you,

Princess Ohiagu

Operating Permits

Air Permits Division

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
512 239-2048



Princess.ohiagu@tceqg.texas.gov

[x] -|How are we doing? Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey
‘|at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey

From: Brown, Michelle (Northern Natural Gas) <michelle.brown@nngco.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2025 9:02 AM

To: Princess Ohiagu <Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov>

Cc: Stav, Anne <anne.stav@stantec.com>

Subject: RE: FOP 03075/Project 36014, Northern Natural Gas Company/Sunray Compressor Station

Ms. Ohiagu:

NNG agrees GRP-HEAT and the individual heaters (HEATER-1 through HEATER-14) are not subject to 40 CFR 63,
Subpart DDDDD. If the heaters are removed from the operating permit, NNG can maintain applicability documentation
records for future reference. In the email submission dated 9/24/25, OP-REQ2 had been updated for GRP-HEAT and the
individual heaters to only list Form UA-5 as the applicable form, so no further updates are needed.

Application updates will be certified by Northern Natural Gas using a mailed hard copy OP-CRO1 form or via STEERS.

Thank you,

/”/'aée//e Brown

Division Environmental Specialist
Northern Natural Gas Company
801 S. Fillmore, Suite 210
Amarillo, TX79101

Office: 402.530.3502

Cell: 806.231.4960

From: Princess Ohiagu <Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 24, 2025 5:01 PM

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

Good afternoon,

Can we agree to remove Unit IDs GRP-HEAT and HEATER-1 through HEATER-14 from the permit, as they
are not subject to 40 CFR 63, Subpart DDDDD? If documentation of non-applicability is still required in
the permit, you can submit a revised OP-REQ2 only list Form UA-5 as the applicable form. Please provide
aresponse by October 29, 2025.

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2025 7:27 AM

To: Princess Ohiagu <Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov>; Stav, Anne <anne.stav@stantec.com>
Subject: RE: FOP 03075/Project 36014, Northern Natural Gas Company/Sunray Compressor Station

Good morning Ms. Ohiagu:

Sunray Compressor Station’s Unit ID’s GRP-HEAT and HEATER-1 through HEATER-14 are not subject to 40 CFR 63,
Subpart DDDDD.

As mentioned in the PBR application for the heaters submitted on September 5, 2023, and the Title V renewal application
dated November 2023, the natural gas-fired heaters at the Sunray Compressor Station are not subject to National
Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) 40 CFR 63, Subpart DDDDD. The subpart regulating HAP
emissions from new and existing industrial, commercial, or institutional boilers and process heaters located at major
sources of HAP emissions, is not applicable to the Sunray Compressor Station. Even though the facility is a major source
of HAP emissions, the industrial unit heaters are equivalent to comfort/space heaters. The relevant portion of the definition
of process heater is described in 40 CFR 63.7575, “Process heaters do not include units used for comfort heat or space
heat, food preparation for on-site consumption, or autoclaves.”

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank you,

Michelle Brown

Division Environmental Specialist
Northern Natural Gas Company
801 S. Fillmore, Suite 210
Amarillo, TX 79101

Office: 402.530.3502

Cell: 806.231.4960

From: Princess Ohiagu <Princess.Ohiagu@tceg.texas.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2025 5:01 PM

To: Stav, Anne <anne.stav@stantec.com>

Cc: Brown, Michelle (Northern Natural Gas) <michelle.brown@nngco.com>

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

Hello Anne,

Canyou send a formal justification as to why the unit GRP-HEAT is not subject to MACT 5D. | will forward
this to our technical specialist to review.



Thank you,

Princess Ohiagu

Operating Permits

Air Permits Division

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
512 239-2048
Princess.ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov

(2] -|How are we doing? Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey
‘|at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey

From: Princess Ohiagu

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2025 4:22 PM

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

Following our recent discussion regarding the completion of the requested OP-UAS5, | wanted to inform
you that | will be consulting with our technical specialist to obtain further clarification on this. Once |
have the necessary information, | will follow up with you no later than October 23" with a response
concerning the OP-UA5.

Thank you for your patience and understanding.

Best regards,

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

Sent: Thursday, October 9, 2025 12:06 PM

To: 'Brown, Michelle (Northern Natural Gas)' <Michelle.Brown@nngco.com>

Cc: Stav, Anne <anne.stav@stantec.com>

Subject: RE: FOP 03075/Project 36014, Northern Natural Gas Company/Sunray Compressor Station
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The due date of October 22, 2025, for the requested information is approved.
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

From: Brown, Michelle (Northern Natural Gas) <Michelle.Brown@nngco.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 8, 2025 2:23 PM

To: Princess Ohiagu <Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov>

Cc: Stav, Anne <anne.stav@stantec.com>

Subject: RE: FOP 03075/Project 36014, Northern Natural Gas Company/Sunray Compressor Station

Ms. Ohiagu,

The OP-UA5 form will be reviewed and updated as necessary. However, due to scheduled business travel, meeting
the October 13 deadline may present some challenges. | would like to respectfully request an extension of the due
date to October 22, 2025 to ensure a thorough and accurate review prior to submission.

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 8, 2025 1:54 PM

To: Brown, Michelle (Northern Natural Gas) <Michelle.Brown@nngco.com>

Cc: Stav, Anne <anne.stav@stantec.com>

Subject: [INTERNET] FOP 03075/Project 36014, Northern Natural Gas Company/Sunray Compressor Station




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

Upon reviewing the OP-UAS5 form, | noticed that only the code “NEW?” was provided as an attribute on the
OP-UAS5 form. It appears there should be additional codes - such as those related to “Table
Applicability”. Could you please revisit the OP-UA5 form and ensure that all relevant codes are
accurately reflected based on the form instructions. Requested information is due by October 13, 2025.

Thank you,

Princess Ohiagu

Operating Permits

Air Permits Division

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
512 239-2048
Princess.ohiagu@tceqg.texas.gov

(2] How are we doing? Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey
‘|at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey

From: Brown, Michelle (Northern Natural Gas) <Michelle.Brown@nngco.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2025 8:51 AM

To: Princess Ohiagu <Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov>

Cc: Stav, Anne <anne.stav@stantec.com>

Subject: RE: NOD/RFI -- FOP 03075/Project 36014, Northern Natural Gas Company/Sunray Compressor Station

Good morning,

Attached are the following revised forms:
e OP-REQ2; and
o OP-UAS.

OP-UAS5 has been updated with GRP-HEAT and individual heater applicability information. OP-REQ2 has comments to
document NSPS Dc non-applicability instead of using the OP-UA6 form, to retain the permit shields.

In addition, OP-REQ2 has been updated with non-applicability information using information from OP-UA12, OP-UA4 and
the PBR checklist for 40 TAC 106.454 (Degreasing Units). The Unit IDs LOAD, FUG, or RRC1 and RRC2 do not need to
be documented on another form.

Application updates will be certified by Northern Natural Gas using a mailed hard copy OP-CRO1 form or via STEERS
once all changes to the application are completed.

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

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2025 10:22 AM

To: Brown, Michelle (Northern Natural Gas) <Michelle.Brown@nngco.com>

Cc: Stav, Anne <anne.stav@stantec.com>

Subject: [INTERNET] RE: NOD/RFI -- FOP 03075/Project 36014, Northern Natural Gas Company/Sunray Compressor
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
Ms. Brown,

Please see attached red-lined change/comment to the FOP permit regarding the removal of the permit shield and
addition of the SE 66. Please note that MACT ZZZZ for GEN-2 does not appear in the permit shield table which
indicates that the permit shield was removed.

Application updates certified via STEERS will be processed more quickly.

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2025 10:01 AM

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
e OP-REQ1: Page 88;



¢ OP-SUMR; and
e OP-PBRSUP.

As mentioned in the June 17t email, please provide the red-lined change to the FOP permit or the edited page
number/table, regarding the removal of the permit shield for MACT ZZZZ for GEN-2.

Application updates will be certified by Northern Natural Gas using a mailed hard copy OP-CRO1 form or via STEERS.
Please contact me with any questions.

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

Sent: Friday, August 15, 2025 12:02 PM

To: Brown, Michelle (Northern Natural Gas) <Michelle.Brown@nngco.com>

Cc: Stav, Anne <anne.stav@stantec.com>

Subject: [INTERNET] NOD/RFI -- FOP 03075/Project 36014, Northern Natural Gas Company/Sunray Compressor Station

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

After further review,

The following deficiencies were identified below and due by August 20, 2025:

We will need a revised Form OP-REQ1: Page 88 and Form OP-SUMR. There is a discrepancy between the PBRs on
the Forms OP-REQ1: Page 88, OP-SUMR, and OP-PBRSUP. There are PBRs on the OP-PBRSUP that were not
included on the Forms OP-REQ1: Page 88 or OP-SUMR such as SE 66 on Table D. Please review and make sure all
forms are consistent.

Note that a Certification by Responsible Official (Form OP-CRO1) for any uncertified application information,
including application updates supporting the WDP comments, is required. After final review of the WDP,
additional changes supported by application updates may require certification. | will advise you of these changes
at a later date. Prior to transmittal of the Public Notice/Announcement Authorization Package, a duly signed OP-
CRO1 form may be required which includes the specific dates or time-period of all submitted application
documentation that was not previously certified. | will advise you of this requirement prior to sending the Public
Notice/Announcement Authorization.

Application updates may now be submitted through Title V STEERS. Any application updates that are submitted by
the RO/DAR through STEERS are certified and do not require the submittal of an original signature OP-CRO1.
Application updates that are provided through email or physical mail require certification using an original
signature OP-CRO1.



Please notify me when these updates have been submitted.
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
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2025 10:48 AM

To: Princess Ohiagu <Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov>

Cc: Stav, Anne <anne.stav@stantec.com>

Subject: RE: RE: Working Draft Permit FOP 03075/Project 36014 NNG Sunray, TX

Ms. Ohiagu,

| have not received a response on the email below. Are there any outstanding items that need to be completed for
this permit application?

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
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 1:50 PM

To: Princess Ohiagu <Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov>

Cc: Stav, Anne <anne.stav@stantec.com>

Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit FOP 03075/Project 36014 NNG Sunray, TX

Good afternoon,

In general, NNG agrees with the change, as the summary in the original application mentioned that GEN-2 meets the
requirements of MACT ZZZZ by meeting the requirements of New Source Performance Standards (NSPS) in 40 CFR 60,
Subpart JJJJ.

However, the attached version of the FOP has been reviewed, and no changes were identified from the previous version

that were mentioned in your email. Can you provide the red-lined change to the FOP permit or the edited page
number/table, regarding the removal of the shield for MACT ZZZZ from the permit for GEN-2.

Thanks,



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

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2025 5:00 PM

To: Brown, Michelle (Northern Natural Gas) <michelle.brown@nngco.com>

Subject: [INTERNET] RE: Working Draft Permit FOP 03075/Project 36014 NNG Sunray, TX

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

Thank you for the clarification.

Based on our determination, the negative applicability for unit GEN-2 is not valid because it’s subject to the rule
MACT ZZZ. The permit shield for MACT ZZZZ will be removed from the permit. The permit has been revised
to reflect this update.

We will move forward with the public notice.

Princess Ohiagu

Operating Permits

Air Permits Division

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
512 239-2048
Princess.ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov

[%] {How are we doing? Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey
|at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey

From: Brown, Michelle (Northern Natural Gas) <michelle.brown@nngco.com>
Sent: Monday, June 9, 2025 4:30 PM

To: Princess Ohiagu <Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov>

Subject: RE: RE: Working Draft Permit FOP 03075/Project 36014 NNG Sunray, TX

Good afternoon,

GEN-2 is a JJJJ unit. The following language is from the PBR documentation.
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The site will comply with NSPS Subpart JJJJ under 40 CFR Part 60 and with Maximum Achievable Control
Technology
(MACT) Subpart ZZZZ under 40 CFR Part 63 for the emergency generator engine.

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 10:25 AM

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

Ms. Browm,

The following item below will need to be clarified to complete this review:
Please confirm whether the unit GEN-2 is subject to the regulation 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart ZZZZ.

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
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 11:18 AM

To: Princess Ohiagu <Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov>

Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit FOP 03075/Project 36014 NNG Sunray, TX

Ms. Ohiagu,

Attached is the COR for the Title V working draft permit certification submitted though STEERS 4/25/25.

11



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

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 11:23 AM

To: Brown, Michelle (Northern Natural Gas) <michelle.brown@nngco.com>

Cc: Rhyan Stone <Rhyan.Stone@tceq.texas.gov>; Stav, Anne <anne.stav@stantec.com>
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
Thank you for the update.

From: Brown, Michelle (Northern Natural Gas) <michelle.brown@nngco.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 11:18 AM

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

The revised draft permit emailed 4/23/25 was reviewed and no further edits were identified. The changes to the working
draft permit will be certified in STEERS soon, | will send a confirmation once the certification is complete.

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 4:54 PM

To: Brown, Michelle (Northern Natural Gas) <michelle.brown@nngco.com>

Cc: Rhyan Stone <Rhyan.Stone@tceq.texas.gov>; Stav, Anne <anne.stav@stantec.com>
Subject: [INTERNET] RE: Working Draft Permit FOP 03075/Project 36014 NNG Sunray, TX

12



THIS MESSAGE IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER.

Look closely at the SENDER address. Do not open ATTACHMENTS unless expected. Check for INDICATORS of
phishing. Hover over LINKS before clicking. Learn to spot a phishing message

Hello good afternoon,

Resending the revised draft permit. Please review the updated draft permit attached to this email by April 25,
2025.

Please note: The groups are already identified on the permit shield table in the permit. This is the only place the
GRP-HEAT would appear. We did not add the GRP-HEAT to the "New Source Review Authorization References by
Emissions Unit " table due to the fact these units do not have applicable requirements.

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

Sent: Monday, April 21, 2025 7:40 PM

To: Princess Ohiagu <Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov>

Cc: Rhyan Stone <Rhyan.Stone@tceq.texas.gov>; Stav, Anne <anne.stav@stantec.com>
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit FOP 03075/Project 36014 NNG Sunray, TX

Hello Ms. Ohiagu:

Attached is the updated OP-PBRSUP form and red-lined Working Draft Permit, as requested.

e PBRs listed on form OP-REQ1 are included on OP-PBRSUP.

e The references to PBRs 106.4 and 106.8 have been removed from OP-PBRSUP for GEN-2 and GRP-HEAT
since the permit mentions on Renewal-Draft page 5, paragraph 7, “The permit holder shall comply with the
general requirements of 30 TAC Chapter 106, Subchapter A or the general requirements, if any, in effect at the
time of the claim of any PBR.” Similarly, on Renewal-Draft page 18, the general PBRs 106.4 and 106.8 are not
included and implied based on Renewal-Draft page 5.

e GRP-HEAT has been added using red-lining to Renewal-Draft page 18.

¢ On Renewal-Draft Page 16, PBR 106.371 (water cooling units or water tanks/reservoirs) has been stricken since
the equipment related to the PBR has been removed from the facility.

As you have mentioned in your email, application updates will be certified by Northern Natural Gas using a mailed hard
copy OP-CRO1 form or via STEERS.

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 3:29 PM

To: Brown, Michelle (Northern Natural Gas) <michelle.brown@nngco.com>

Cc: Rhyan Stone <Rhyan.Stone@tceq.texas.gov>; Stav, Anne <anne.stav@stantec.com>
Subject: [INTERNET] Working Draft Permit FOP 03075/Project 36014 NNG Sunray, TX

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

I’ve revised the WDP based on the comments that were submitted, which | have attached for your review.
However, form OP-PBRSUP will have to be resubmitted to address all PBRs that were listed on form OP-REQ1 that
were missing from the previous OP-PBRSUP. The OP-PBRSUP that was dated on 11/20/2023, only addressed
emission units that are subject to PBR 106.511 and 106.183. However, the additional PBR listed in the NSR
Authorization Table in the WDP were not listed in the PBR Supplemental Table. The PBR Supplemental table
should list all PBRs at the site and should be consistent with the PBRs listed on OP-REQ1.

Please review the revised working draft permit and submit an updated OP-PBRSUP form to address any PBRs that
were omitted and currently appeared in the draft permit by April 21, 2025. In addition, please certify any
application updates that have not been certified either with a hard copy OP-CRO1 or through STEERS.

Please let me know if have any questions regarding the PBR Supplemental Table or the WDP.
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 8:27 AM
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To: Princess Ohiagu <Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov>; Stav, Anne <anne.stav@stantec.com>
Cc: Rhyan Stone <Rhyan.Stone@tceq.texas.gov>
Subject: RE: FOP 03075/Project 36014 NNG Sunray, TX

Please see attached, submittal confirmation is included a the end of the document.

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 8:18 AM

To: Brown, Michelle (Northern Natural Gas) <michelle.brown@nngco.com>; Stav, Anne <anne.stav@stantec.com>
Cc: Rhyan Stone <Rhyan.Stone@tceq.texas.gov>

Subject: [INTERNET] RE: FOP 03075/Project 36014 NNG Sunray, TX

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

Please forward me the email with the response/comments on the working draft permit.

From: Brown, Michelle (Northern Natural Gas) <michelle.brown@nngco.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 8:09 AM

To: Princess Ohiagu <Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov>; Stav, Anne <anne.stav@stantec.com>
Cc: Rhyan Stone <Rhyan.Stone@tceq.texas.gov>

Subject: RE: FOP 03075/Project 36014 NNG Sunray, TX

The working draft permit has been reviewed.

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 11:10 AM
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To: Stav, Anne <anne.stav@stantec.com>

Cc: Brown, Michelle (Northern Natural Gas) <michelle.brown@nngco.com>; Rhyan Stone
<Rhyan.Stone@tceq.texas.gov>

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

I am back in office. I’m working to get you the update on the status of FOP O3075/Project 36014. Can you confirm
whether the working draft permit have been reviewed?

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

From: Stav, Anne <anne.stav@stantec.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 10:32 AM

To: Rhyan Stone <Rhyan.Stone@tceq.texas.gov>; Princess Ohiagu <Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov>
Cc: Brown, Michelle (Northern Natural Gas) <michelle.brown@nngco.com>

Subject: FOP 03075/Project 36014 NNG Sunray, TX

Hello Rhyan:

| wanted to check in and see if you might have an update on FOP O3075/Project 36014 status? | left a phone message
on 3/14/25 and 4/7/25 with Ms. Ohiagu and was wondering if there were any updates you could provide. | received an out
of office email on 3/18/24 from Ms. Ohiagu with instructions to contact you if there were questions.

For context, Brian Mundt, NNG, signed the most recent submittal (Reference Number 750179) on 1/28/2025 with
confirmation number 623577.

Thanks,

Anne Stav, P.E.*

Associate, Environmental Engineer
*Licensed in ND

Mobile: 701-671-0236
anne.stav@stantec.com

Stantec
3303 Fiechtner Drive Suite 100
Fargo ND 58103-8726
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The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the
intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email, including attachments, may contain highly sensitive, confidential, proprietary or valuable information. It is intended only
for the designated recipient(s) named above. Any unauthorized use, reproduction, forwarding or distribution of this transmission,
including attachments, is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and
permanently delete any record of this transmission.
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Form OP-REQ2
Negative Applicable/Superseded Requirement Determinations
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

TCEQ-10017 (APD-ID156v2.0, Revised 07/22) Form OP-REQ?2 - Negative Applicable/Superseded Requirement Determinations
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically (Title V Release 10/07)

Page



Date

Permit No.

Regulated Entity No.

9/19/2025

0-3075

RN100212711

Unit Al

Revision No.

Unit/Group/Process
ID No.

Unit/Group/Process
Applicable Form

Potentially Applicable
Regulatory Name

Negative

Applicability/Superseded
Requirement Citation

Negative Applicability/Superseded
Requirement Reason

A

1

GEN-2

UA2

MACT ZZZZ

40 CFR 63.6590(c)(4)

The unit meets the requirements of
MACT ZZZZ by meeting the
requirements of NSPS JJJJ because the
unit is a new spark ignition 4 stroke rich
burn (4SRB) stationary RICE with a
site rating of less than or equal to 500
brake HP located at a major source of
HAP emissions.

GRP-HEAT

UA5S

MACT DDDDD

40 CFR 63.7491(n)

The unit is not subject to MACT
DDDDD because the units are
comfort/space process heaters.

HEAT-1

UA5S

MACT DDDDD

40 CFR 63.7491(n)

The unit is not subject to MACT
DDDDD because the units are
comfort/space process heaters.

HEAT-2

UA5S

MACT DDDDD

40 CFR 63.7491(n)

The unit is not subject to MACT
DDDDD because the units are
comfort/space process heaters.

HEAT-3

UA5S

MACT DDDDD

40 CFR 63.7491(n)

The unit is not subject to MACT
DDDDD because the units are
comfort/space process heaters.

HEAT-4

UA5S

MACT DDDDD

40 CFR 63.7491(n)

The unit is not subject to MACT
DDDDD because the units are
comfort/space process heaters.

HEAT-5

UA5S

MACT DDDDD

40 CFR 63.7491(n)

The unit is not subject to MACT
DDDDD because the units are
comfort/space process heaters.

TCEQ-10017 (Revised 05-15-02) OP-REQ?2 Instructions
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit

requirements and may be revised periodically [APDG 5392v21]

Page  of




A 2 HEAT-6

UA5S

MACT DDDDD

40 CFR 63.7491(n)

The unit is not subject to MACT
DDDDD because the units are
comfort/space process heaters.

A 2 HEAT-7

UA5S

MACT DDDDD

40 CFR 63.7491(n)

The unit is not subject to MACT
DDDDD because the units are
comfort/space process heaters.

A 2 HEAT-8

UA5S

MACT DDDDD

40 CFR 63.7491(n)

The unit is not subject to MACT
DDDDD because the units are
comfort/space process heaters.

A 2 HEAT-9

UA5S

MACT DDDDD

40 CFR 63.7491(n)

The unit is not subject to MACT
DDDDD because the units are
comfort/space process heaters.

A 2 HEAT-10

UA5S

MACT DDDDD

40 CFR 63.7491(n)

The unit is not subject to MACT
DDDDD because the units are
comfort/space process heaters.

A 2 HEAT-11

UA5S

MACT DDDDD

40 CFR 63.7491(n)

The unit is not subject to MACT
DDDDD because the units are
comfort/space process heaters.

A 2 HEAT-12

UA5S

MACT DDDDD

40 CFR 63.7491(n)

The unit is not subject to MACT
DDDDD because the units are
comfort/space process heaters.

A 2 HEAT-13

UA5S

MACT DDDDD

40 CFR 63.7491(n)

The unit is not subject to MACT
DDDDD because the units are
comfort/space process heaters.

A 2 HEAT-14

UA5S

MACT DDDDD

40 CFR 63.7491(n)

The unit is not subject to MACT
DDDDD because the units are
comfort/space process heaters.

A 2 GRP-HEAT

N/A

NSPS Dc

40 CFR 60.41(c)

UA®G not submitted because not a boiler.
The unit is not subject to NSPS Subpart
Dc because the heaters are not greater
than 10 MMBtu/hr.

TCEQ-10017 (Revised 05-15-02) OP-REQ?2 Instructions
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit

requirements and may be revised periodically [APDG 5392v21]
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A 2 HEAT-1

N/A

NSPS Dc

40 CFR 60.41(c)

UA®G not submitted because not a boiler.
The unit is not subject to NSPS Subpart
Dc because the heaters are not greater
than 10 MMBtu/hr.

A 2 HEAT-2

N/A

NSPS Dc

40 CFR 60.41(c)

UA®G not submitted because not a boiler.
The unit is not subject to NSPS Subpart
Dc because the heaters are not greater
than 10 MMBtu/hr.

A 2 HEAT-3

N/A

NSPS Dc

40 CFR 60.41(c)

UA®G not submitted because not a boiler.
The unit is not subject to NSPS Subpart
Dc because the heaters are not greater
than 10 MMBtu/hr.

A 2 HEAT-4

N/A

NSPS Dc

40 CFR 60.41(c)

UA®G not submitted because not a boiler.
The unit is not subject to NSPS Subpart
Dc because the heaters are not greater
than 10 MMBtu/hr.

A 2 HEAT-5

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

A 2 FUG

N/A

NSPS VV

40 CFR 60.480(a)

UA12 not submitted because the facility
has no applicable requirements for the
listed regulations. The facility is not
subject to NSPS Subpart VV because it
is not in the synthetic organic chemicals
manufacturing industry.

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

NSPS VVa

40 CFR 60.480a(a)

UA12 not submitted because the facility
has no applicable requirements for the
listed regulations. The facility is not
subject to NSPS Subpart VVa because
it is not in the synthetic organic
chemicals manufacturing industry.

A 2 FUG

N/A

NSPS DDD

40 CFR 60.560(a)

UA12 not submitted because the facility
has no applicable requirements for the
listed regulations. The facility is not
subject to NSPS Subpart DDD because
it is not in the polymer manufacturing
industry.

A 2 FUG

N/A

NSPS GGG

40 CFR 60.590(a)

UA12 not submitted because the facility
has no applicable requirements for the
listed regulations. The facility is not
subject to NSPS Subpart GGG because
it is not a petroleum refinery.

A 2 FUG

N/A

NSPS GGGa

40 CFR 60.590a(a)

UA12 not submitted because the facility
has no applicable requirements for the
listed regulations. The facility is not
subject to NSPS Subpart GGGa because
it is not a petroleum refinery.

A 2 FUG

N/A

NSPS KKK

40 CFR 60.630(a)

UA12 not submitted because the facility
has no applicable requirements for the
listed regulations. The facility is not
subject to NSPS Subpart KKK because
it is not an onshore natural gas
processing plant.

A 2 FUG

N/A

NSPS 0000

40 CFR 60.5365

UA12 not submitted because the facility
has no applicable requirements for the
listed regulations. The facility is not
subject to NSPS Subpart OOO0O
because there are none of the listed
affected facilities.

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

NSPS O000a

40 CFR 60.5365a

UA12 not submitted because the facility
has no applicable requirements for the
listed regulations. The facility is not
subject to NSPS Subpart OO0O0Oa
because all equipment and processes
potentially subject to this regulation
were installed prior to the applicability
date and have not been modified or
reconstructed.

A 2 FUG

N/A

NESHAP F

40 CFR 61.60(a)

UA12 not submitted because the facility
has no applicable requirements for the
listed regulations. The facility is not
subject to NESHAP Subpart F because
it does not produce the specified
chemicals.

A 2 FUG

N/A

NESHAP J

40 CFR 61.110(a)

UA12 not submitted because the facility
has no applicable requirements for the
listed regulations. The facility is not
subject to NESHAP Subpart J because
it does not have sources intended to
operate in benzene service.

A 2 FUG

N/A

NESHAP V

40 CFR 61.240(a)

UA12 not submitted because the facility
has no applicable requirements for the
listed regulations. The facility is not
subject to NESHAP Subpart V because
it does not have sources intended to
operate in VHAP service.

A 2 FUG

N/A

MACT H

40 CFR 63.160(a)

UA12 not submitted because the facility
has no applicable requirements for the
listed regulations. The facility is not
subject to MACT Subpart H because it
does not have sources intended to
operate in organic HAP service.

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

MACT I

40 CFR 63.190(b)

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

MACT CC

40 CFR 63.640(a)

UA12 not submitted because the facility
has no applicable requirements for the
listed regulations. The facility is not
subject to MACT Subpart CC because it
is not petroleum refinery.

A 2 FUG

N/A

MACT HH

40 CFR 63.760(a)

UA12 not submitted because the facility
has no applicable requirements for the
listed regulations. The facility is not
subject to MACT Subpart HH because
it is not a natural gas production
facility.

A 2 FUG

N/A

MACT U

40 CFR 63.480(a)

UA12 not submitted because the facility
has no applicable requirements for the
listed regulations. The facility is not
subject to MACT Subpart U because it
does not have any elastomer product
process units.

A 2 FUG

N/A

MACT 11J

40 CFR 63.1310(a)

UA12 not submitted because the facility
has no applicable requirements for the
listed regulations. The facility is not
subject to MACT Subpart JJJ because
there are none of the listed affected
facilities.

A 2 FUG

N/A

MACT EEEE

40 CFR 63.2334(c)(2)

UA12 not submitted because the facility
has no applicable requirements for the
listed regulations. The facility is not
subject to MACT Subpart EEEE
because it is a natural gas transmission
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

MACT GGGGG

40 CFR 63.7881(a)

UA12 not submitted because the facility
has no applicable requirements for the
listed regulations. The facility is not
subject to MACT Subpart GGGGG
because it is not undergoing site
remediation.

A 2 FUG

N/A

Chapter 115, Fugitive
Emissions

§ 115.170;
§ 115.322-329;
§ 115.352-359;
§ 115.780(a)

UA12 not submitted because the facility
has no applicable requirements for the
listed regulations. The facility is not
subject to Chapter 115 requirements
based on being located in a non-covered
attainment county.

A 2 LOAD

N/A

Chapter 115, Loading and
Unloading of Volatile
Organic Compounds

§ 115.211-219

UA4 not submitted because the facility
has no applicable requirements for the
listed regulations. The facility is not
subject to Chapter 115 requirements
based on being located in a non-covered
attainment county.

A 2 LOAD

N/A

NSPS XX

40 CFR 60.500(a)

UA4 not submitted because the facility
has no applicable requirements for the
listed regulations. The facility is not
subject to NSPS Subpart XX
requirements because it is not a bulk
gasoline terminal.

A 2 LOAD

N/A

MACT G

40 CFR 63.110(a)

UA4 not submitted because the facility
has no applicable requirements for the
listed regulations. The facility is not
subject to MACT Subpart G
requirements because it is not in the
synthetic organic chemicals
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

MACT R

40 CFR 63.420

UA4 not submitted because the facility
has no applicable requirements for the
listed regulations. The facility is not
subject to MACT Subpart R
requirements because it is not a gasoline
distribution facility.

A 2 LOAD

N/A

MACTY

40 CFR 63.560

UA4 not submitted because the facility
has no applicable requirements for the
listed regulations. The facility is not
subject to MACT Subpart Y
requirements because it does not
perform marine tank vessel loading
operations.

A 2 LOAD

N/A

MACT BB

40 CFR 63.620(a)

UA4 not submitted because the facility
has no applicable requirements for the
listed regulations. The facility is not
subject to MACT Subpart BB
requirements because it is not a
phosphate fertilizer production plant.

A 2 LOAD

N/A

MACT CC

40 CFR 63.640(a)

UA4 not submitted because the facility
has no applicable requirements for the
listed regulations. The facility is not
subject to MACT Subpart CC
requirements because it is not a
petroleum refinery.

A 2 LOAD

N/A

MACT EEEE

40 CFR 63.2334(a)

UA4 not submitted because the facility
has no applicable requirements for the
listed regulations. The facility is not
subject to MACT Subpart EEEE
requirements because it is not an
organic liquid distribution operation due
to being a natural gas transmission
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

MACT FFFF

40 CFR 63.2435(a)

UA4 not submitted because the facility
has no applicable requirements for the
listed regulations. The facility is not
subject to MACT Subpart FFFF
requirements because it is not a
miscellaneous organic manufacturing
process.

A 2 LOAD

N/A

MACT BBBBBB

40 CFR 63.11081(a)

UA4 not submitted because the facility
has no applicable requirements for the
listed regulations. The facility is not
subject to MACT Subpart BBBBBB
requirements because it is not a gasoline
distribution facility.

A 2 LOAD

N/A

MACT CCCCCC

40 CFR 63.11111

UA4 not submitted because the facility
has no applicable requirements for the
listed regulations. The facility is not
subject to MACT Subpart CCCCCC
requirements because it is not a gasoline
dispensing facility.

A 2 RRC1

N/A

Chapter 115, Degreasing
Processes

§ 115.410(a)

UA1 not submitted because the facility
has no applicable requirements and
there isn’t a specific UA form for this
source. The facility is not subject to
Chapter 115 requirements based on
being located in a non-covered
attainment county.

A 2 RRC1

N/A

MACT T

40 CFR 63.460(a)

UA1 not submitted because the facility
has no applicable requirements and
there isn’t a specific UA form for this
source. The facility is not subject to
MACT Subpart T requirements because
it does not use halogenated solvents.

TCEQ-10017 (Revised 05-15-02) OP-REQ?2 Instructions
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit

requirements and may be revised periodically [APDG 5392v21]
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A 2 RRC2

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
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Process Heater/Furnace Attributes
Form OP-UAS (Page 10)
Federal Operating Permit Program
Table 6a: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 63 (40 CFR Part 63)
Subchapter DDDDD: Industrial, Commercial, and Institutional Process Heaters
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.
9/19/2025 0-3075 RN100212711
TCEQ 10025 (APD-ID 39v2.0, revised 09/23) OP-UAS
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V release 09/23) Page of




Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. Commence Table Applicability HCI Emission HCI-CMS
GRP-HEAT 63DDDDD-7575 NEW
HEATER-1 63DDDDD-7575 NEW
HEATER-2 63DDDDD-7575 NEW
HEATER-3 63DDDDD-7575 NEW
HEATER-4 63DDDDD-7575 NEW
HEATER-5 63DDDDD-7575 NEW
HEATER-6 63DDDDD-7575 NEW
HEATER-7 63DDDDD-7575 NEW
HEATER-8 63DDDDD-7575 NEW
HEATER-9 63DDDDD-7575 NEW
HEATER-10 63DDDDD-7575 NEW
HEATER-11 63DDDDD-7575 NEW
HEATER-12 63DDDDD-7575 NEW
HEATER-13 63DDDDD-7575 NEW
HEATER-14 63DDDDD-7575 NEW

TCEQ 10025 (APD-ID 39v2.0, revised 09/23) OP-UAS
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V release 09/23) Page of



Process Heater/Furnace Attributes
Form OP-UAS (Page 11)
Federal Operating Permit Program
Table 6b: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 63 (40 CFR Part 63)
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




Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. HCI-CD HCI-Test HCI-FA HCI-FloMon HCl-pHMon
GRP-HEAT 63DDDDD-7575
HEATER-1 63DDDDD-7575
HEATER-2 63DDDDD-7575
HEATER-3 63DDDDD-7575
HEATER-4 63DDDDD-7575
HEATER-5 63DDDDD-7575
HEATER-6 63DDDDD-7575
HEATER-7 63DDDDD-7575
HEATER-8 63DDDDD-7575
HEATER-9 63DDDDD-7575
HEATER-10 63DDDDD-7575
HEATER-11 63DDDDD-7575
HEATER-12 63DDDDD-7575
HEATER-13 63DDDDD-7575
HEATER-14 63DDDDD-7575
TCEQ 10025 (APD-ID 39v2.0, revised 09/23) OP-UA5
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V release 09/23) Page_ of




Process Heater/Furnace Attributes
Form OP-UAS (Page 12)
Federal Operating Permit Program
Table 6¢: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 63 (40 CFR Part 63)
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




Unit ID No. ?l(l)dI;/xGl\(I)ol.) Hg Emission Hg-InjRate Hg-CMS Hg-CD Hg-Test Hg-FA
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
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V release 09/23)

Page

of




Process Heater/Furnace Attributes
Form OP-UAS (Page 13)
Federal Operating Permit Program
Table 6d: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 63 (40 CFR Part 63)
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




Unit ID No. ?I(l)dI;/xGlfl)oI.) BM Subcategory PM/TSM Emission TSM-CMS TSM-Test TSM-FA
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
Form OP-UAS (Page 14)
Federal Operating Permit Program
Table 6e: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 63 (40 CFR Part 63)
Subchapter DDDDD: Industrial, Commercial, and Institutional Process Heaters
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.
9/19/2025 0-3075 RN100212711
Unit ID No. R PM-250 PM-CMS PM-CD PM-Test PM-FM PM-PMON
Index No.
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
Form OP-UAS (Page 15)
Federal Operating Permit Program
Table 6f: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 63 (40 CFR Part 63)
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




Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. Opacity-CD COMS OPT-Test
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
Form OP-UAS (Page 16)
Federal Operating Permit Program
Table 6g: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 63 (40 CFR Part 63)
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




Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. SFF Subcategory CO Emission CO-CMS CO-Test
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

To: Brown, Michelle (Northern Natural Gas)

Cc: Stav, Anne

Subject: RE: NOD/RFI -- FOP O3075/Project 36014, Northern Natural Gas Company/Sunray
Compressor Station

Attachments: SOP Revised 02 - 03075 Northern Natural Gas Company (Renewal, 36014).docx

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

(2] ‘|How are we doing? Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey
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
e OP-REQT1: Page 88;
e OP-SUMR; and
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

Thankyou,

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

e On Renewal-Draft Page 16, PBR 106.371 (water cooling units or water tanks/reservoirs) has been stricken since
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

(%] {How are we doing? Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey
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

9



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

10



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
Individual Unit Summary for Revisions
Form OP-SUMR

Table 1
Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.
8/19/2025 0-3075 RN100212711
TCEQ-10344 (APDG 5767v7, Revised 05/20) OP-SUMR
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. Page  of




Preconstruction

. . . Unit/Process . Authorizations .
Unit/Process Unlt-/I-’rocess Unit/Process ID Applicable Unit/Process Name/ Description Unit/Process 30 TAC Chapter Prec-ons?ructlo-n
Al Revision No. No. CAM Authorizations Title I
Form 116/ 30 TAC
Chapter 106
24KW GENERAC NG FIRED
A 1,5 GEN-2 OP-REQ2 | LM ERGENCY ENGINE 106.511/09/04/2000
A 2,5 HEATER-1 OP-UAS, NG FIRED HEATER-1 106.183/09/04/2000
OP-UA6
A 2.5 HEATER-2 OP-UAS, NG FIRED HEATER-2 106.183/09/04/2000
OP-UA6
A 2.5 HEATER-3 OP-UAS, NG FIRED HEATER-3 106.183/09/04/2000
OP-UA6
A 2.5 HEATER-4 OP-UAS, NG FIRED HEATER-4 106.18309/04/2000
OP-UA6
A 2.5 HEATER-5 OP-UAS, NG FIRED HEATER-5 106.183/09/04/2000
OP-UA6
A 2.5 HEATER-6 OP-UAS, NG FIRED HEATER-6 106.183/09/04/2000
OP-UA6
A 2,5 HEATER-7 OP-UAS, NG FIRED HEATER-7 106.183/09/04/2000
OP-UA6
A 2.5 HEATER-8 OP-UAS, NG FIRED HEATER-8 106.183/09/04/2000
OP-UA6
A 2.5 HEATER-9 OP-UAS, NG FIRED HEATER-9 106.183/09/04/2000
OP-UA6
A 2,5 HEATER-10 OP-UAS, NG FIRED HEATER-10 106.183/09/04/2000
OP-UA6
A 2.5 HEATER-11 OP-UAS, NG FIRED HEATER-11 106.183/09/04/2000
OP-UA6
A 2.5 HEATER-12 OP-UAS, NG FIRED HEATER-12 106.183/09/04/2000
OP-UA6
TCEQ-10344 (APDG 5767v7, Revised 05/20) OP-SUMR
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. Page of




OP-UAS,

NG FIRED HEATER-13

A 2.5 HEATER-13 R 106.183/09/04/2000
OP-UAS,
A 2.5 HEATER-14 ObUns |NG FIRED HEATER-14 106.183/09/04/2000
OP-UAS,
A 2 GRP-HEAT oA |NG FIRED HEATERS 1-14 106.183/09/04/2000
Permit No. 73488
A 3 ENG-10 OP.UA2  |ENG-10
A 3.5 ENG-11 opuaz  |ENG-II SE-007/05/08/72
A 3 ENG-12 op.uA2  |ENG-12 Permit No. 73488
A 3 ENG-13 op.uA2  |ENG-13 Permit No. 73488
A 3 ENG-14 OP-UA2 ENG-14 Permit No. 73488
A 3 ENG-15 op.ua2  |ENG-I5 Permit No. 73488
A 3 ENG-16 OP.UA2  |ENG-16 Permit No. 73488
A 4 TANK-1 OP.UA3  |TANK-I 66/11/05/1986
A 4 TANK-2 OP.UA3  |TANK-2 66/08/30/1988
A 4 TANK-3 OP.UA3  |TANK-3 66/11/05/1986
A 4 TANK-4 OP.UA3  |TANK-4 66/11/05/1986
A 4 TANK-S OP.UA3  |TANK-5 66/11/05/1986
A 4 TANK-6 OP.UA3  |TANK-6 66/11/05/1986
A 4 TANK-7 OP.UA3  |TANK.7 66/11/05/1986

TCEQ-10344 (APDG 5767v7, Revised 05/20) OP-SUMR

This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically.

Page of




A 4 TANK-9 OP-UA3 TANK-9 66/11/05/1986

A 4 TANK-10 OP-UA3 TANK-10 66/11/05/1986

A 4 TANK-12 OP-UA3 TANK-12 106.352/03/14/1997
A 5 LOAD OP-PBRSUP|LOAD 66/11/05/1986

A 5 FUG OP-PBRSUP |FUG 66/11/05/1986

A 5 RRC1 OP-PBRSUP |RRC1 107/10/04/1995

A 5 RRC2 OP-PBRSUP |RRC2 107/10/04/1995

TCEQ-10344 (APDG 5767v7, Revised 05/20) OP-SUMR

This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and

may be revised periodically.

Page of




Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 1)
Table A: Registered Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for the Application Area
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Date

Permit Number

Regulated Entity Number

8/19/2025

0-3075

RN100212711

Unit ID No.

Registration No.

PBR No.

Registration Date

Not applicable.

TCEQ-20875 (APD-ID 102v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP

This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and

may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20)

Page of




Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 2)

Table B: Claimed (not registered) Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for the Application Area

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Date Permit Number Regulated Entity Number
8/19/2025 0-3075 RN100212711
TCEQ-20875 (APD-ID 102v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20) Page of




TCEQ-20875 (APD-ID 102v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20) Page of



Unit ID No. PBR No. Version No./Date
GEN-2 106.511 09/04/2000
GRP-HEAT 106.183 09/04/2000
ENG-11 SE 007 05/08/1972
GEN-1 106.511 09/04/2000
HEATER-1 106.183 09/04/2000
HEATER-10 106.183 09/04/2000
HEATER-11 106.183 09/04/2000
HEATER-12 106.183 09/04/2000
HEATER-13 106.183 09/04/2000
HEATER-14 106.183 09/04/2000
HEATER-2 106.183 09/04/2000
HEATER-3 106.183 09/04/2000
HEATER-4 106.183 09/04/2000
HEATER-5 106.183 09/04/2000
HEATER-6 106.183 09/04/2000
HEATER-7 106.183 09/04/2000
HEATER-8 106.183 09/04/2000
HEATER-9 106.183 09/04/2000
TANK-1 SE 66 11/05/1986
TANK-10 SE 66 11/05/1986

TCEQ-20875 (APD-ID 102v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP

This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and

may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20)

Page of




TANK-12 106.352 03/14/1997
TANK-2 SE 66 08/30/1988
TANK-3 SE 66 11/05/1986
TANK-4 SE 66 11/05/1986
TANK-5 SE 66 11/05/1986
TANK-6 SE 66 11/05/1986
TANK-7 SE 66 11/05/1986
TANK-9 SE 66 11/05/1986
LOAD SE 66 11/05/1986
FUG SE 66 11/05/1986
RRCI and RRC2 SE 107 10/04/1995

TCEQ-20875 (APD-ID 102v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP

This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and

may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20)

Page of




Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 3)

Table C: Claimed (not registered) Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for Insignificant Sources for the Application Area

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Date Permit Number Regulated Entity Number
8/19/2025 0-3075 RN100212711
PBR No. Version No./Date
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




Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 4)

Table D: Monitoring Requirements for registered and claimed PBRs for the Application Area

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



Unit ID No. PBR No. Version No./Date Or Monitoring Requirement
Registration No.

GEN-2 106.511 09/04/2000 106.511: The facility will operate the proposed emergency generator engine at a maximum
of 10% of the normal annual operating schedule.
106.511 references 106.4: The site will comply with NSPS Subpart JJJJ under 40 CFR
Part 60 and with Maximum Achievable Control Technology (MACT) Subpart ZZZZ
under 40 CFR Part 63 for the emergency generator engine.

GRP-HEAT 106.183 09/04/2000 106.183(1): The only emissions from the heaters will be products of natural gas fuel
combustion.
106.183(2): The maximum heat input of the individual heaters will be less than 40
MMBtu/hr using sweet natural gas.
106.183(3): The facility will fire the heaters with sweet natural gas.
106.183(3) and 106.183(5): The heaters do not use distillate oil.
106.183(4): There is no gas fired heater with a heat input >10 MMBtu/hr, therefore the
NOx emission limit does not apply.

ENG-11 SE 007 05/08/1972 Gas fired internal combustion engines of less than 2000 hp and engine trains of less than
5000 hp total — No Permit Required.

GEN-1 106.511 09/04/2000 Emergency engine: The maximum annual operating hours shall not exceed 10% of the
normal annual operating schedule of the parimy equipment; and all electric motors.

HEATER-1 106.183 09/04/2000 106.183(1): The only emissions from the heater will be products of natural gas fuel
combustion.
106.183(2): The maximum heat input of the heater will be less than 40 MMBtu/hr using
sweet natural gas.
106.183(3): The facility will fire the heater with sweet natural gas.
106.183(3) and 106.183(5): The heater does not use distillate oil.
106.183(4): There is no gas fired heater with a heat input >10 MMBtu/hr, therefore the
NOx emission limit does not apply.

HEATER-10 106.183 09/04/2000 106.183(1): The only emissions from the heater will be products of natural gas fuel
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



HEATER-11

106.183

09/04/2000

106.183(1): The only emissions from the heater will be products of natural gas fuel
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

HEATER-12

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

HEATER-13

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

HEATER-14

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




HEATER-2

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

HEATER-3

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

HEATER-4

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

HEATER-5

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




HEATER-6

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

HEATER-7

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

HEATER-8

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

HEATER-9

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

TANK-1

SE 66

11/05/1986

Any oil and gas production facility, consisting of one or more tanks (and/or other
equipment in the exemption) shall not exceed 25 tpy each of sulfur dioxide, all other sulfur
compounds combined, all volatile organic compounds combined; and 250 tpy each of
nitrogen oxides and carbon monoxide. Vents shall not exceed 4.0 1b/hr of hydrogen
sulfide and have minimum vent height requirements.

TCEQ-20875 (APD-ID 102v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP

This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and

may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20)

Page of




TANK-10

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

TANK-12

106.352

03/14/1997

Total emissions, including process fugitives, combustion unit stacks, separator, or other
process vents, tank vents, and loading emissions from all such facilities constructed at a
site under this section shall not exceed 25 tons per year (tpy) each of sulfur dioxide (SO2),
all other sulfur compounds combined, or all volatile organic compounds (VOC) combined,;
and 250 tpy each of nitrogen oxide and carbon monoxide. Emissions of VOC and sulfur
compounds other than SO2 must include gas lost by equilibrium flash as well as gas lost
by conventional evaporation. Vents shall not exceed 4.0 1b/hr of hydrogen sulfide and
have minimum vent height requirements.

TANK-2

SE 66

08/30/1988

Any oil and gas production facility, consisting of one or more tanks shall not exceed 25
tpy each of sulfur dioxide, all other sulfur compounds combined, all volatile organic
compounds combined; and 250 tpy each of nitrogen oxides and carbon monoxide. Vents
shall not exceed 4.0 Ib/hr of hydrogen sulfide and have minimum vent height
requirements.

TANK-3

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

TANK-4

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

TANK-5

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

TANK-6

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
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TANK-7

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

TANK-9

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

LOAD

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
nitrogen oxides and carbon monoxide. Vents shall not exceed 4.0 Ib/hr of hydrogen sulfide
and have minimum vent height requirements.

FUG

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

RRC1

SE 107

10/04/1995

Records shall be kept on a monthly basis of total solvent makeup. The unit shall be
equipped with a cover which is closed whenver parts are not being handled in the cleaner.
Total solvent makeup shall not exceed the following:

Chlorinated solvnets — 660 gallons/yr

All other solvents — 1,500 gallons/yr

RRC2

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

Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General Information
Form OP-REQ1

Federal Operating Permit Program

Date: 8/19/2025
Permit No.: 0-3075
RN No.: RN100212711

For SOP applications, answer ALL questions unless otherwise directed.
¢  For GOP applications, answer ONLY these questions unless otherwise directed.

Form OP-REQI: Page 88

XII. NSR Authorizations (Attach additional sheets if necessary for sections E-J)

¢ L

Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for the Application Area

A list of selected Permits by Rule (previously referred to as standard exemptions) that are required to be listed in the
FOP application is available in the instructions.

PBR No.: SE 007 Version No./Date: 05/08/1972
PBR No.: SE 066 Version No./Date: 11/05/1986
PBR No.: SE 107 Version No./Date: 10/04/1995
PBR No.: 30 TAC 106.511 Version No./Date: 09/04/2000
PBR No.: 30 TAC 106.352 Version No./Date: 03/04/1997
PBR No.: 30 TAC 106.511 Version No./Date: 08/30/2021
PBR No.: 30 TAC 106.183 Version No./Date: 09/04/2000
PBR No.: SE 066 Version No./Date: 08/30/1988
PBR No.: Version No./Date:

PBR No.: Version No./Date:

PBR No.: Version No./Date:

PBR No.: Version No./Date:

PBR No.: Version No./Date:

PBR No.: Version No./Date:

PBR No.: Version No./Date:

¢ J.  Municipal Solid Waste and Industrial Hazardous Waste Permits With an Air Addendum
Permit No.: Issuance Date:

Permit No.: Issuance Date:

Permit No.: Issuance Date:

Permit No.: Issuance Date:

TCEQ - 10043 (APDG 5733v46, Revised 11/20) OP-REQ1
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. (Title V IMS Release 11/20)

Page 88 of 88




Princess Ohiagu

From: Brown, Michelle (Northern Natural Gas) <michelle.borown@nngco.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 1:50 PM

To: Princess Ohiagu

Cc: Stav, Anne

Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit FOP 0O3075/Project 36014 NNG Sunray, TX
Attachments: SOP - 03075 Northern Natural Gas Company (Renewal, 36014).docx
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

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

To: Brown, Michelle (Northern Natural Gas) <michelle.borown@nngco.com>

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

Site Information (Regulated Entity)

What is the name of the permit area to be
authorized?

Does the site have a physical address?

Because there is no physical address, describe
how to locate this site;

City

State

ZIP

County

Latitude (N} (## #HHHHRL)

Longitude (W) (- SHEEERE

Primary SIC Code

Secondary SIC Code

Primary NAICS Code

Secondary NAICS Code

Regulated Entity Site Information

What is the Regulated Entity's Number (RN)?
Whal is the name of the Regulated Entity (RE)?
Does the RE site have a physical address?
Physical Address

Number and Street

City

State

ZIP

County

Latitude (N) (##-.3#3HHHA)

Longitude (W) (-BHE BHHHERE

Facility NAICS Code

What is the primary business of this enlity?

Customer (Applicant) Information

How is this applicant associated with this site?

What is the applicant's Customer Number
{CN)?

Type of Customer

Full legal name of the applicant:
Legal Name

Texas SOS Filing Number
Federal Tax ID

State Franchise Tax iD

Slate Sales Tax 1D

Title V Existing

3075

SUNRAY COMPRESSOR STATION

No
2.3 miles south of Sunray on FM119

Sunray

X

79101
MOORE
35.976666
101.826944
4922

486210

RN100212711
SUNRAY COMPRESSOR STATION
Yes

7174 FM 119
SUNRAY

TX

79086
MOORE
35.073888
-101.826944

NATURAL GAS TRANSPORTATION

Owner Operator
CNG00124101

Corporation

Northern Natural Gas Company
8543808

930932349

19309323491




Local Tax ID

DUNS Number

Number of Employees

Independently Owned and Operated?

Responsible Official Contact

Person TCEQ should contact for questions
about this application;

Organization Name
Prefix

First

Middle

Last

Suffix

Credentials

Title

Enter new address or copy one from list:
Mailing Address
Address Type

Mailing Address {include Suite or Bldg. here, if
applicable)

Routing {such as Mail Code, Dept., or Aftn:)
City

Slate

ZIp

Phone (#H##-HH- R

Extension

Alternate Phone (FHH-HER-HHHL)

Fax (#HH-HH-HHEE

E-mail

Technical Contact

Person TCEQ should contact for questions
about this application;

Select existing TC contact or enter a new
contact,

Organization Name
Prefix

First

Middle

Last

Suffix

Credentials

Title

Enter new address or copy one from list:
Mailing Address
Address Type

Mailing Address (include Suite or Bldg. here, if
applicable)

784158214
251-500
Yes

NORTHERN NATURAL GAS COMPANY
MR
BRIAN

MUNDT

VICE PRESIDENT OPERATIONS

Domestic
1111 8 163RD ST

OMAHA

NE

68124
4023987204

brian.mundt@nngco.com

MICHELLE BROWN(NORTHERN NATURA... )

NORTHERN NATURAL GAS COMPANY
M3
MICHELLE

BROWN

DIVISION ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALIST

Domestic
801 S FILLMORE ST STE 210




Rouling (such as Mail Code, Dept., or Atin:)

City AMARILLO

State TX

ZIP 79101

Phone (AR 4025303502

Extension

Alternate Phone (#HH#-fHH-BIHEE)

Fax ({1 -HHEE) 8063453531

E-mail michelle.brown@nngco.com

Title V General Information - Existing

1) Permit Type: SOP

2) Permit Latitude Coordinate: 35 Deg &8 Min 36 Sec
3) Permit Longitude Coordinate: 101 Deg 49 Min 37 Sec
4) Is this submittal a new application or an Update

update to an existing application?

4.1, Select the permil/project humber for which 3075-36014

this update should be applied.

5) Does this application include Acid Rain No

Program or Cross-State Air Pollution Rule
requirements?

Title V Attachments Existing

Attach OP-1 (Site Information Summary)

Attach OP-2 (Application for Permit Revision/Renewal)

Attach OP-ACPS {Application Compliance Plan and Schedule)
Attach OP-REQ1 (Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and Genera! Information)
Attach OP-REQ2 {Negative Applicable Requirement Determinations)
Attach OP-REQS (Applicable Requirements Summaty)

Attach OP-PBRSUP (Permits by Rule Supplemental Table)

Altach OP-SUMR (Individual Unit Summary for Revisions)

Attach OP-MON (Monitoring Requirements)

Attach OP-UA {Unit Attribute) Forms

If applicable, attach OP-AR1 (Acid Rain Permit Application)

Attach OP-CRO2 (Change of Responsible Official information)

Attach OP-DEL (Delegation of Responsible Official)




Attach Void Request Form
Attach any other necessary information needed to complete the permit.

An additional space to attach any other necessary information neaded to complete the permit.

[File Properties)

File Name <a href=lePermitsExternal/facesffila?
fileld=253240>06 OP-PBRSUP
4.21.25 pdf<fa>

Hash EBEEFBASAFCEF6CEFDEB20460D4784E9E216773E07D7B07DF74D19D737A6F634
MIME-Type application/pdf

|[File Properties]

Fie Name <a href=/ePermitsExternalffaces/iile?

fileld=25324 1>S0OP Revised - 03075 WDP
Northern Natural Gas Company {Renewal

36014).pdf</a>
Hash 654735EE903FB175BF9810DBCE7EF7CA4547B80CB7CD02D5BD04EBD4646534C7
MIME-Type application/pdf

Certification

| certify that | am the Responsible Official for this application and that, based on infoermation and belief formed after
reascenable inquiry, the statements and information on this form are true, accurate, and complete.

. { am Brian Mundt, the owner of the STEERS account ERG95876.

2. | have the authority to sign this data on behalf of the applicant named above.

. | have personally examined the foregoing and am familiar with its content and the content of any attachments, and
based upon my personal knowledge and/or inquiry of any individual responsible for information contained herein, that

-

w

this information is true, accurate, and complete.

4. [ further certify that | have not viclated any term in my TCEQ STEERS participation agreement and that | have no
reason lo believe that the confidentiality or use of my password has been compromised at any time.

5. 1 understand that use of my password conslitutes an electronic signature legally equivalent to my written signature.

6. 1 also understand that the attestations of fact contained herein pertain to the implementation, oversight and enforcemer
of a state and/or federal environmental program and must be true and complete to the best of my knowledge.

7. 1 am aware that criminal penalties may be imposed for statements or omissions that 1 know or have reason to believe
are untrue or misleading.

8. | am knowingly and intentionally signing Title V' Existing 3075.

9. My signature indicates that } am in agreement with the information on this form, and authorize its submittal to the TCEC

OWNER OPERATOR Signature: Brian Mundt OWNER OPERATOR

Account Number; ER0S85876

Signature IP Address: 204.124.195.248

Signature Dale: 2025-04-25

Signature Hash: SDF44F36349A16C7FF737738969D36978B4AC149E8D1396DOADED3BSDEYS1FDE
Form Hash Code at 7915ABC1EB5A6109F7FEQ75F78076DBES0257DICF20604BESAB816D3A4DBB448

time of Signature:

Submission
Reference Number: The application reference number is 781078
Submitted by: The application was submitted by

ER095876/Brian Mundt




Submitted Timestamp:
Submitted From:

Confirmation Number;
Steers Version:
Permit Number:

Additional Information

Application Creator: This account was created by Michelle R Brown

The application was submitted on 2025-04-25
at 11:43:29 CDT

The application was submitted from IP address
204.124,195.248

The confirmation number is 648998
The STEERS version is 6.90
The permit number is 3075




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
how to locate this site:

City

State

ZIP

County

Latitude (N) (## #H#HEE)

Longitude (W) (-##H. #HtHEHE)

Primary SIC Code

Secondary SIC Code

Primary NAICS Code

Secondary NAICS Code

Regulated Entity Site Information

What is the Regulated Entity's Number (RN)?
What is the name of the Regulated Entity (RE)?
Does the RE site have a physical address?
Physical Address

Number and Street

City

State

ZIP

County

Latitude (N) (## #HiHEE)

Longitude (W) (-##H# #HH#HHE)

Facility NAICS Code

What is the primary business of this entity?

Customer (Applicant) Information

How is this applicant associated with this site?

What is the applicant's Customer Number
(CN)?

Type of Customer

Full legal name of the applicant:
Legal Name

Texas SOS Filing Number
Federal Tax ID

State Franchise Tax ID

State Sales Tax ID

SUNRAY COMPRESSOR STATION

No
2.3 miles south of Sunray on FM119

Sunray

TX

79101
MOORE
35.976666
101.826944
4922

486210

RN100212711
SUNRAY COMPRESSOR STATION
Yes

7174 FM 119
SUNRAY

TX

79086
MOORE
35.973888
-101.826944

NATURAL GAS TRANSPORTATION

Owner Operator
CN600124101

Corporation

Northern Natural Gas Company
8543806

930932349

19309323491



Local Tax ID

DUNS Number

Number of Employees

Independently Owned and Operated?

Responsible Official Contact

Person TCEQ should contact for questions
about this application:

Organization Name
Prefix

First

Middle

Last

Suffix

Credentials

Title

Enter new address or copy one from list:
Mailing Address
Address Type

Mailing Address (include Suite or Bldg. here, if
applicable)

Routing (such as Mail Code, Dept., or Attn:)
City

State

ZIP

Phone (###-#Hi#-#HiHE)

Extension

Alternate Phone (##H#-#HHE-#HHHE)

Fax (HH-HHHE-1HHEE)

E-mail

Technical Contact

Person TCEQ should contact for questions
about this application:

Select existing TC contact or enter a new
contact.

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
1111 S 103RD ST

OMAHA

NE

68124
4023987204

brian.mundt@nngco.com

MICHELLE BROWN(NORTHERN NATURA...

NORTHERN NATURAL GAS COMPANY
MS
MICHELLE

BROWN

DIVISION ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALIST

Domestic
801 S FILLMORE ST STE 210

)



Routing (such as Mail Code, Dept., or Attn:)

City AMARILLO

State TX

ZIP 79101

Phone (###-#Hi#-#HiHE) 4025303502

Extension

Alternate Phone (##H#-#HH-1HHHE)

Fax (HHH-1HH-1HHHE) 8063453531

E-mail michelle.brown@nngco.com
Title V General Information - Existing

1) Permit Type: SOP

2) Permit Latitude Coordinate: 35 Deg 58 Min 36 Sec

3) Permit Longitude Coordinate: 101 Deg 49 Min 37 Sec

4) Is this submittal a new application or an Update

update to an existing application?

4.1. Select the permit/project number for which 3075-36014

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
Attach OP-ACPS (Application Compliance Plan and Schedule)
Attach OP-REQ1 (Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General Information)
Attach OP-REQ2 (Negative Applicable Requirement Determinations)
Attach OP-REQ3 (Applicable Requirements Summary)
Attach OP-PBRSUP (Permits by Rule Supplemental Table)
Attach OP-SUMR (Individual Unit Summary for Revisions)
Attach OP-MON (Monitoring Requirements)
Attach OP-UA (Unit Attribute) Forms
If applicable, attach OP-AR1 (Acid Rain Permit Application)
Attach OP-CRO2 (Change of Responsible Official Information)

Attach OP-DEL (Delegation of Responsible Official)



Attach Void Request Form

Attach any other necessary information needed to complete the permit.

An additional space to attach any other necessary information needed to complete the permit.
[File Properties]

File Name <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileld=253240>06 OP-PBRSUP
4.21.25.pdf</a>

Hash EBEEFBA9AFC6F6C6FD6B2046DD4784E9E216773E07D7B07DF74D19D737A6F634
MIME-Type application/pdf
[File Properties]

File Name <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileld=253241>SOP Revised - 03075 WDP
Northern Natural Gas Company (Renewal
36014).pdf</a>

Hash 654735EE903FB175BF9810DBCE7EF7CA4547B80CB7CD02D5BD04E8D4646534C7
MIME-Type application/pdf
Certification

| certify that | am the Responsible Official for this application and that, based on information and belief formed after
reasonable inquiry, the statements and information on this form are true, accurate, and complete.

—_

. I am Brian Mundt, the owner of the STEERS account ER095876.
. I have the authority to sign this data on behalf of the applicant named above.
. I have personally examined the foregoing and am familiar with its content and the content of any attachments, and

w N

based upon my personal knowledge and/or inquiry of any individual responsible for information contained herein, that

this information is true, accurate, and complete.
4. | further certify that | have not violated any term in my TCEQ STEERS participation agreement and that | have no
reason to believe that the confidentiality or use of my password has been compromised at any time.

. l understand that use of my password constitutes an electronic signature legally equivalent to my written signature.

. I also understand that the attestations of fact contained herein pertain to the implementation, oversight and enforcemer
of a state and/or federal environmental program and must be true and complete to the best of my knowledge.

. | am aware that criminal penalties may be imposed for statements or omissions that | know or have reason to believe
are untrue or misleading.

. 'am knowingly and intentionally signing Title V Existing 3075.

. My signature indicates that | am in agreement with the information on this form, and authorize its submittal to the TCEC

OWNER OPERATOR Signature: Brian Mundt OWNER OPERATOR

Account Number: ER095876

Signature IP Address: 204.124.195.248

Signature Date: 2025-04-25

Signature Hash: 5DF44F36349A16C7FF737738969D3697BB4AC149E8D1396D9ADED3B5D6991FD6
Form Hash Code at 7915A6C1E65A6109F7FEQ75F79076DBE50257D9CF206D4BE5A8816D3A4DBB448

time of Signature:

Submission
Reference Number: The application reference number is 781078
Submitted by: The application was submitted by

ER095876/Brian Mundt



Submitted Timestamp:
Submitted From:

Confirmation Number:
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
204.124.195.248

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

4/21/2025

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
TANK-3 SE 66 08/30/1988
TANK-4 SE 66 08/30/1988
TANK-5 SE 66 08/30/1988
TANK-6 SE 66 08/30/1988
TANK-7 SE 66 08/30/1988
TANK-9 SE 66 08/30/1988
LOAD SE 66 11/05/1986
FUG SE 66 11/05/1986
RRC1 and RRC2 SE 107 10/04/1995

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

Version No./Date

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
nitrogen oxides and carbon monoxide. Vents shall not exceed 4.0 lb/hr of hydrogen
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
all other sulfur compounds combined, or all volatile organic compounds (VOC) combined;
and 250 tpy each of nitrogen oxide and carbon monoxide. Emissions of VOC and sulfur
compounds other than SO2 must include gas lost by equilibrium flash as well as gas lost
by conventional evaporation. Vents shall not exceed 4.0 Ib/hr of hydrogen sulfide and
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
shall not exceed 4.0 1b/hr of hydrogen sulfide and have minimum vent height
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
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NO rt hern South Region Office

801 S. Fillmore, Suite 210

Natural Gas. e o

A BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY ENERGY COMPANY

January 28, 2025

Air Permits Initial Review Team (APIRT), MC 161 Electronic submittal, STEERS
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

New Source Review Program,

12124 Park 35 Circle, Building C, Third Floor

Austin, TX 78753

RE: Application to Renew Air Quality Site Operating Permit No. O-3075
Northern Natural Gas Company
Sunray Compressor Station
Customer Reference Number: CN600124101
Regulated Entity Number: RN100212711
Account MR-0024-V

Princess Ohiagu, TCEQ Air Permits Division:

Northern Natural Gas Company (NNG) has prepared comments for the Working Draft Permit
(WDP) of Air Quality Site Operating Permit (SOP) No. O-3075 for its Sunray Compressor Station
located in Moore County, Texas.

Heaters

The Permit Shield Section has been updated to include HEATER-1 and HEATER-10 in GRP-
HEAT, shown on Renewal Draft Page 14. HEATER-1 has been included as a Unit with the same
Basis of Determination as the other heaters, shown on Renewal Draft Page 17. TCEQ authorized
EPN HEAT under non-registerable Permit by Rule (PBR) §106.183 - Boilers, Heaters, and Other
Combustion Devices (Effective Date September 4, 2000). On September 5, 2023, TCEQ
acknowledged NNG’s Off-Permit change notification relating to §106.183 and determined that it
satisfied the criteria specified in 30 TAC § 122.222.

Tanks

The Permit Shield Section has been updated to include TANK-1, TANK-2, TANK-3, TANK-4,
TANK-5, TANK-6, TANK-7, TANK-9, TANK-10, TANK-12 either individually or as GRP-TK3 or
GRP-TK4, shown on Renewal Draft Page 17. The Basis of Determine explanations are based on
the tank attributes, including date of construction, capacity and contents.

New Source Review Emission Unit Descriptions

The section, New Source Review Authorization References by Emissions Unit, has red-lines
consistent with the prior version of O-3075, issued June 12, 2019, for ENG-10, ENG-11, ENG-
13, ENG-15 and ENG-16, shown on Renewal Draft Page 20. Also, HEATER-1 has been added
to the list for consistency of the other heaters listed. Lastly, TANK-1, TANK-2, TANK-3, TANK-4,
TANK-5, TANK-6, TANK-7, TANK-9, TANK-10, and TANK-12 have been added, for consistency
with the prior version of O-3075.




Page 2 of 2

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me at 402-530-3502
or via email at michelle.brown@nngco.com.

Sincerely,

i

Michelle Brown
Division Environmental Specialist

cc: Environmental Protection Agency, Region 6 [ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL, EMAIL]
Air Permits Division (ARPE)
1201 Elm Street, Suite 500
Dallas, TX 75201

TCEQ Region 1 [MAILED SUBMITTAL]

3918 Canyon Dr.
Amarillo, TX 79109-4933

Anne Stav, Stantec


mailto:michelle.brown@nngco.com

FEDERAL OPERATING PERMIT

A FEDERAL OPERATING PERMIT IS HEREBY ISSUED TO
Northern Natural Gas Company

AUTHORIZING THE OPERATION OF
Sunray Compressor Station
Pipeline Transportation of Natural Gas

LOCATED AT
Moore County, Texas
Latitude 35° 58’ 36" Longitude 101° 49" 37"
Regulated Entity Number: RN100212711

This permit is issued in accordance with and subject to the Texas Clean Air Act (TCAA), Chapter 382 of
the Texas Health and Safety Code and Title 30 Texas Administrative Code Chapter 122

(30 TAC Chapter 122), Federal Operating Permits. Under 30 TAC Chapter 122, this permit constitutes
the permit holder’s authority to operate the site and emission units listed in this permit. Operations of the
site and emission units listed in this permit are subject to all additional rules or amended rules and orders
of the Commission pursuant to the TCAA.

This permit does not relieve the permit holder from the responsibility of obtaining New Source Review
authorization for new, modified, or existing facilities in accordance with 30 TAC Chapter 116, Control of
Air Pollution by Permits for New Construction or Modification.

The site and emission units authorized by this permit shall be operated in accordance with
30 TAC Chapter 122, the general terms and conditions, special terms and conditions, and attachments
contained herein.

This permit shall expire five years from the date of issuance. The renewal requirements specified in

30 TAC § 122.241 must be satisfied in order to renew the authorization to operate the site and emission
units.

Permit No: 03075 Issuance Date:

For the Commission

Renewal- Draft Page i
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General Terms and Conditions

The permit holder shall comply with all terms and conditions contained in 30 TAC § 122.143 (General
Terms and Conditions), 30 TAC § 122.144 (Recordkeeping Terms and Conditions), 30 TAC § 122.145
(Reporting Terms and Conditions), and 30 TAC § 122.146 (Compliance Certification Terms and
Conditions).

In accordance with 30 TAC § 122.144(1), records of required monitoring data and support information
required by this permit, or any applicable requirement codified in this permit, are required to be
maintained for a period of five years from the date of the monitoring report, sample, or application unless
a longer data retention period is specified in an applicable requirement. The five year record retention
period supersedes any less stringent retention requirement that may be specified in a condition of a
permit identified in the New Source Review Authorization attachment.

If the permit holder chooses to demonstrate that this permit is no longer required, a written request to void
this permit shall be submitted to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) by the
Responsible Official in accordance with 30 TAC § 122.161(e). The permit holder shall comply with the
permit’s requirements, including compliance certification and deviation reporting, until notified by the
TCEQ that this permit is voided.

The permit holder shall comply with 30 TAC Chapter 116 by obtaining a New Source Review
authorization prior to new construction or modification of emission units located in the area covered by
this permit.

All reports required by this permit must include in the submittal a cover letter which identifies the following
information: company name, TCEQ regulated entity number, air account number (if assigned), site name,
area name (if applicable), and Air Permits Division permit number(s).

Special Terms and Conditions:
Emission Limitations and Standards, Monitoring and Testing, and Recordkeeping and Reporting
1. Permit holder shall comply with the following requirements:

A. Emission units (including groups and processes) in the Applicable Requirements
Summary attachment shall meet the limitations, standards, equipment specifications,
monitoring, recordkeeping, reporting, testing, and other requirements listed in the
Applicable Requirements Summary attachment to assure compliance with the permit.

B. The textual description in the column titled “Textual Description” in the Applicable
Requirements Summary attachment is not enforceable and is not deemed as a substitute
for the actual regulatory language. The Textual Description is provided for information
purposes only.

C. A citation listed on the Applicable Requirements Summary attachment, which has a
notation [G] listed before it, shall include the referenced section and subsection for all
commission rules, or paragraphs for all federal and state regulations and all subordinate
paragraphs, subparagraphs and clauses, subclauses, and items contained within the
referenced citation as applicable requirements.

D. When a grouped citation, notated with a [G] in the Applicable Requirements Summary,

contains multiple compliance options, the permit holder must keep records of when each
compliance option was used.
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Emission units subject to 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart ZZZZ as identified in the attached
Applicable Requirements Summary table are subject to 30 TAC Chapter 113,
Subchapter C, §113.1090 which incorporates the 40 CFR Part 63 Subpart by reference.

The permit holder shall comply with the following sections of 30 TAC Chapter 101 (General Air
Quality Rules):

A

J.

Title 30 TAC § 101.1 (relating to Definitions), insofar as the terms defined in this section
are used to define the terms used in other applicable requirements

Title 30 TAC § 101.3 (relating to Circumvention)

Title 30 TAC § 101.8 (relating to Sampling), if such action has been requested by the
TCEQ

Title 30 TAC § 101.9 (relating to Sampling Ports), if such action has been requested by
the TCEQ

Title 30 TAC § 101.10 (relating to Emissions Inventory Requirements)

Title 30 TAC § 101.201 (relating to Emission Event Reporting and Recordkeeping
Requirements)

Title 30 TAC § 101.211 (relating to Scheduled Maintenance, Start-up, and Shutdown
Reporting and Recordkeeping Requirements)

Title 30 TAC § 101.221 (relating to Operational Requirements)
Title 30 TAC § 101.222 (relating to Demonstrations)

Title 30 TAC § 101.223 (relating to Actions to Reduce Excessive Emissions)

Permit holder shall comply with the following requirements of 30 TAC Chapter 111:

A

Visible emissions from stationary vents with a flow rate of less than 100,000 actual cubic
feet per minute that are not listed in the Applicable Requirements Summary attachment
for 30 TAC Chapter 111, Subchapter A, Division 1, shall not exceed 20% opacity
averaged over a six minute period. The permit holder shall comply with the following
requirements for stationary vents at the site subject to this standard:

(i Title 30 TAC § 111.111(a)(1)(B) (relating to Requirements for Specified Sources)
(ii) Title 30 TAC § 111.111(a)(1)(E)
(iii) Title 30 TAC § 111.111(a)(1)(F)(i), (ii), (iii), or (iv)

(iv) For emission units with vent emissions subject to 30 TAC § 111.111(a)(1)(B),
complying with 30 TAC § 111.111(a)(1)(F)(ii), (iii), or (iv), and capable of
producing visible emissions from, but not limited to, particulate matter, acid gases
and NOx, the permit holder shall also comply with the following periodic
monitoring requirements for the purpose of annual compliance certification under
30 TAC § 122.146. These periodic monitoring requirements do not apply to
vents that are not capable of producing visible emissions such as vents that emit
only colorless VOCs; vents from non-fuming liquids; vents that provide passive
ventilation, such as plumbing vents; or vent emissions from any other source that
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does not obstruct the transmission of light. Vents, as specified in the “Applicable
Requirements Summary” attachment, that are subject to the emission limitation
of 30 TAC § 111.111(a)(1)(B) are not subject to the following periodic monitoring
requirements:

(1)

()

An observation of stationary vents from emission units in operation shall
be conducted at least once during each calendar quarter unless the
emission unit is not operating for the entire quarter.

For stationary vents from a combustion source, if an alternative to the
normally fired fuel is fired for a period greater than or equal to

24 consecutive hours, the permit holder shall conduct an observation of
the stationary vent for each such period to determine if visible emissions
are present. If such period is greater than 3 months, observations shall
be conducted once during each quarter. Supplementing the normally
fired fuel with natural gas or fuel gas to increase the net heating value to
the minimum required value does not constitute creation of an alternative
fuel.

Records of all observations shall be maintained.

Visible emissions observations of emission units operated during daylight
hours shall be conducted no earlier than one hour after sunrise and no
later than one hour before sunset. Visible emissions observations of
emission units operated only at night must be made with additional
lighting and the temporary installation of contrasting backgrounds.
Visible emissions observations shall be made during times when the
activities described in 30 TAC § 111.111(a)(1)(E) are not taking place.
Visible emissions shall be determined with each stationary vent in clear
view of the observer. The observer shall be at least 15 feet, but not
more than 0.25 mile, away from each stationary vent during the
observation. For outdoor locations, the observer shall select a position
where the sun is not directly in the observer’s eyes. When condensed
water vapor is present within the plume, as it emerges from the
emissions outlet, observations must be made beyond the point in the
plume at which condensed water vapor is no longer visible. When water
vapor within the plume condenses and becomes visible at a distance
from the emissions outlet, the observation shall be evaluated at the outlet
prior to condensation of water vapor. A certified opacity reader is not
required for visible emissions observations.

Compliance Certification:

(a) If visible emissions are not present during the observation, the
RO may certify that the source is in compliance with the
applicable opacity requirement in 30 TAC § 111.111(a)(1) and

(@)(1)(B).

(b) However, if visible emissions are present during the observation,
the permit holder shall either list this occurrence as a deviation
on the next deviation report as required under
30 TAC § 122.145(2) or conduct the appropriate opacity test
specified in 30 TAC § 111.111(a)(1)(F) as soon as practicable,
but no later than 24 hours after observing visible emissions to
determine if the source is in compliance with the opacity
requirements. If an opacity test is performed and the source is

Renewal- Draft Page 3



determined to be in compliance, the RO may certify that the
source is in compliance with the applicable opacity requirement.
However, if an opacity test is performed and the source is
determined to be out of compliance, the permit holder shall list
this occurrence as a deviation on the next deviation report as
required under 30 TAC § 122.145(2). The opacity test must be
performed by a certified opacity reader.

(c) Some vents may be subject to multiple visible emission or
monitoring requirements. All credible data must be considered
when certifying compliance with this requirement even if the
observation or monitoring was performed to demonstrate
compliance with a different requirement.

Emission limits on nonagricultural processes, except for the steam generators specified
in 30 TAC § 111.153, shall comply with the following requirements:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Emissions of PM from any source may not exceed the allowable rates as
required in 30 TAC § 111.151(a) (relating to Allowable Emissions Limits)

Sources with an effective stack height (he) less than the standard effective stack
height (He), must reduce the allowable emission level by multiplying it by [he/He]?
as required in 30 TAC § 111.151(b)

Effective stack height shall be calculated by the equation specified in
30 TAC § 111.151(c)

Outdoor burning, as stated in 30 TAC § 111.201, shall not be authorized unless the
following requirements are satisfied:

(i)
(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Title 30 TAC § 111.205 (relating to Exception for Fire Training)

Title 30 TAC § 111.207 (relating to Exception for Recreation, Ceremony,
Cooking, and Warmth)

Title 30 TAC § 111.219 (relating to General Requirements for Allowable Outdoor
Burning)

Title 30 TAC § 111.221 (relating to Responsibility for Consequences of Outdoor
Burning)

The permit holder shall comply with the following requirements for units subject to any subpart of
40 CFR Part 60, unless otherwise stated in the applicable subpart:

A

B.

Title 40 CFR § 60.7 (relating to Notification and Recordkeeping)

Title 40 CFR § 60.8 (relating to Performance Tests)

Title 40 CFR § 60.11 (relating to Compliance with Standards and Maintenance
Requirements)

Title 40 CFR § 60.12 (relating to Circumvention)

Title 40 CFR § 60.13 (relating to Monitoring Requirements)
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F. Title 40 CFR § 60.14 (relating to Modification)

G. Title 40 CFR § 60.15 (relating to Reconstruction)

H. Title 40 CFR § 60.19 (relating to General Notification and Reporting Requirements)
The permit holder shall comply with the requirements of 30 TAC Chapter 113, Subchapter C,

§ 113.100 for units subject to any subpart of 40 CFR Part 63, unless otherwise stated in the
applicable subpart.

New Source Review Authorization Requirements

6.

Permit holder shall comply with the requirements of New Source Review authorizations issued or
claimed by the permit holder for the permitted area, including permits, permits by rule including
the terms, conditions, monitoring, recordkeeping, and reporting identified in registered PBRs and
permits by rule identified in the PBR Supplemental Tables dated November 20, 2023 in the
application for project 36014, standard permits, flexible permits, special permits, permits for
existing facilities including Voluntary Emissions Reduction Permits and Electric Generating
Facility Permits issued under 30 TAC Chapter 116, Subchapter I, or special exemptions
referenced in the New Source Review Authorization References attachment. These
requirements:

A. Are incorporated by reference into this permit as applicable requirements
B. Shall be located with this operating permit
C. Are not eligible for a permit shield

The permit holder shall comply with the general requirements of 30 TAC Chapter 106,
Subchapter A or the general requirements, if any, in effect at the time of the claim of any PBR.

The permit holder shall maintain records to demonstrate compliance with any emission limitation
or standard that is specified in a permit by rule (PBR) or Standard Permit listed in the New Source
Review Authorizations attachment. The records shall yield reliable data from the relevant time
period that are representative of the emission unit’s compliance with the PBR or Standard Permit.
These records may include, but are not limited to, production capacity and throughput, hours of
operation, safety data sheets (SDS), chemical composition of raw materials, speciation of air
contaminant data, engineering calculations, maintenance records, fugitive data, performance
tests, capture/control device efficiencies, direct pollutant monitoring (CEMS, COMS, or PEMS), or
control device parametric monitoring. These records shall be made readily accessible and
available as required by 30 TAC § 122.144. Any monitoring or recordkeeping data indicating
noncompliance with the PBR or Standard Permit shall be considered and reported as a deviation
according to 30 TAC § 122.145 (Reporting Terms and Conditions).

Compliance Requirements

9.

10.

The permit holder shall certify compliance in accordance with 30 TAC § 122.146. The permit
holder shall comply with 30 TAC § 122.146 using at a minimum, but not limited to, the continuous
or intermittent compliance method data from monitoring, recordkeeping, reporting, or testing
required by the permit and any other credible evidence or information. The certification period
may not exceed 12 months and the certification must be submitted within 30 days after the end of
the period being certified.

Use of Discrete Emission Credits to comply with the applicable requirements:
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Unless otherwise prohibited, the permit holder may use discrete emission credits to
comply with the following applicable requirements listed elsewhere in this permit:

(i) Title 30 TAC Chapter 115
(ii) Title 30 TAC Chapter 117
(iii) If applicable, offsets for Title 30 TAC Chapter 116
(iv) Temporarily exceed state NSR permit allowables

The permit holder shall comply with the following requirements in order to use the credit
to comply with the applicable requirements:

(i) The permit holder must notify the TCEQ according to 30 TAC § 101.376(d)

(i) The discrete emission credits to be used must meet all the geographic,
timeliness, applicable pollutant type, and availability requirements listed in
30 TAC Chapter 101, Subchapter H, Division 4

(iii) The executive director has approved the use of the discrete emission credits
according to 30 TAC § 101.376(d)(1)(A)

(iv) The permit holder keeps records of the use of credits towards compliance with
the applicable requirements in accordance with 30 TAC § 101.372(h) and
30 TAC Chapter 122

(v) Title 30 TAC § 101.375 (relating to Emission Reductions Achieved Outside the
United States)

Permit Location

11.

The permit holder shall maintain a copy of this permit and records related to requirements listed
in this permit on site.

Permit Shield (30 TAC § 122.148)

12.

A permit shield is granted for the emission units, groups, or processes specified in the attached
“Permit Shield.” Compliance with the conditions of the permit shall be deemed compliance with
the specified potentially applicable requirements or specified potentially applicable state-only
requirements listed in the attachment “Permit Shield.” Permit shield provisions shall not be
modified by the executive director until notification is provided to the permit holder. No later than
90 days after notification of a change in a determination made by the executive director, the
permit holder shall apply for the appropriate permit revision to reflect the new determination.
Provisional terms are not eligible for this permit shield. Any term or condition, under a permit
shield, shall not be protected by the permit shield if it is replaced by a provisional term or
condition or the basis of the term and condition changes.
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Applicable Requirements Summary
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Note: A “none” entry may be noted for some emission sources in this permit’s “Applicable Requirements
Summary” under the heading of “Monitoring and Testing Requirements” and/or “Recordkeeping
Requirements” and/or “Reporting Requirements.” Such a notation indicates that there are no
requirements for the indicated emission source as identified under the respective column heading(s) for
the stated portion of the regulation when the emission source is operating under the conditions of the
specified SOP Index Number. However, other relevant requirements pursuant to 30 TAC Chapter 122
including Recordkeeping Terms and Conditions (30 TAC § 122.144), Reporting Terms and Conditions (30
TAC § 122.145), and Compliance Certification Terms and Conditions (30 TAC § 122.146) continue to

apply.
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Unit Summary

Unit/Group/ Unit Type Group/Inclusive SOP Index No. Regulation Requirement Driver
Process ID No. Units

GEN-1 SRIC ENGINES N/A 60I111-4205b 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart llll | No changing attributes.

GEN-1 SRIC ENGINES N/A 6327277Z-6590b 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart No changing attributes.
2277

GEN-2 SRIC ENGINES N/A 60JJJJ 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart No changing attributes.
JJJJ

GEN-2 SRIC ENGINES N/A 632277-6590c 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart No changing attributes.

2777
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Applicable Requirements Summary

Unit Unit SOP Pollutant | State Rule or Emission Textual Description Monitoring Recordkeeping Reporting
Group Group Index Federal Limitation, (See Special Term and And Testing Requirements Requirements
Process | Process No. Regulation Standard or Condition 1.B.) Requirements
ID No. Type Name Equipment (30 TAC § 122.144) (30 TAC § 122.145)
Specification
Citation
GEN-1 EU 60l1I- CcO 40 CFR Part 60, § 60.4205(b) Owners and operators of None None [G]§ 60.4214(d)
4205b Subpart 1111 § 1042-Appendix | | emergency stationary CI
§ 60.4202(e)(1) ICE, that are not fire pump
§ 60.4206 engines, with a
§ 60.4207(b) displacement of greater
[G]§ 60.4211(a) than or equal to 10 liters per
§ 60.4211(c) cylinder and less than 30
[G]§ 60.4211(f) liters per cylinder and is a
2007 model year and later
must comply with a CO
emission limit of 5.0 g/KW-
hr, as stated in 40 CFR
60.4202(e)-(f), 40 CFR
1042.101, and 40 CFR
1042-Appendix I.
GEN-1 EU 60l1I- PM 40 CFR Part 60, § 60.4205(b) Owners and operators of None None [G]§ 60.4214(d)
4205b Subpart 11 § 1042-Appendix | | emergency stationary Cl
§ 60.4202(e)(1) ICE, that are not fire pump
§ 60.4206 engines, with a
§ 60.4207(b) displacement of greater
[G]§ 60.4211(a) than or equal to 10 liters per
§ 60.4211(c) cylinder and less than 15
[G]§ 60.4211(f) liters per cylinder and is a
2007 - 2012 model year
must comply with a PM
emission limit of 0.27 g/KW-
hr, as stated in 40 CFR
60.4202(e)(1) and 40 CFR
1042-Appendix I.
GEN-1 EU 60l1I- Total 40 CFR Part 60, § 60.4205(b) Owners and operators of None None [G]§ 60.4214(d)
4205b Hydrocarbo | Subpart Il § 1042-Appendix | | emergency stationary Cl
ns/NOx § 60.4202(e)(1) ICE, that are not fire pump

§ 60.4206
§ 60.4207(b)
[G]§ 60.4211(a)
§ 60.4211(c)
[GI§ 60.4211(f)

engines, with a
displacement of greater
than or equal to 10 liters per
cylinder and less than 15
liters per cylinder and is a
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
must comply with a
THC+NOXx emission limit of
7.8 g/lKW-hr, as stated in 40
CFR 60.4202(e)(1) and 40
CFR 1042-Appendix I.
GEN-1 EU 632Z27Z- |112(B) 40 CFR Part 63, § 63.6590(b)(1) An affected source which None None § 63.6645(f)
6590b HAPS Subpart 22727 § 63.6595(c) meets either of the criteria
§ 63.6640(f)(1) in paragraphs
§ 63.6640(f)(2) §63.6590(b)(1)(i)-(ii) of this
§ 63.6640(f)(2)(i) section does not have to
§ 63.6640()(3) meet the requirements of
this subpart and of subpart
A of this part except for the
initial notification
requirements of
§63.6645(f).
GEN-2 EU 60JJJJ CcO 40 CFR Part 60, § 60.4233(d)-Table [ Owners and operators of § 60.4237(c) § 60.4243(b)(2)(i) § 60.4245(d)
Subpart JJJJ 1 stationary emergency Sl § 60.4243(b)(2)(i) § 60.4245(a)
§ 60.4234 ICE with a maximum engine | § 60.4243(f) § 60.4245(a)(1)
§ 60.4243(b) power greater than 25 HP § 60.4244(a) § 60.4245(a)(2)
§ 60.4243(b)(2) and less than 100 HP and | § 60.4244(b) § 60.4245(a)(4)
§ 60.4243(b)(2)(i) | were manufactured on or § 60.4244(c) § 60.4245(b)
[G]§ 60.4243(d) after 01/01/2009 must § 60.4244(¢)
§ 60.4243(g) comply with a CO emission
limit of 387 g/HP-hr, as
listed in Table 1 to this
subpart.
GEN-2 EU 60JJJJ HC and 40 CFR Part 60, § 60.4233(d)-Table [ Owners and operators of § 60.4237(c) § 60.4243(b)(2)(i) § 60.4245(d)
NOx Subpart JJJJ 1 stationary emergency Sl § 60.4243(b)(2)(i) § 60.4245(a)
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
[G]§ 60.4243(d) after 01/01/2009 must § 60.4244(d)
§ 60.4243(g) comply with an HC+NOx

emission limit of 10 g/HP-hr,
as listed in Table 1 to this
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
ID No. Type Name Equipment (30 TAC § 122.144) | (30 TAC § 122.145)
Specification
Citation
GEN-2 EU 632z77Z- |112(B) 40 CFR Part 63, § 63.6590(c) Stationary RICE subjectto | None None None
6590¢c HAPS Subpart 2277 Regulations under 40 CFR

Part 60. An affected source
that meets any of the
criteria in paragraphs (c)(1)
through (7) of this section
must meet the requirements
of this part by meeting the
requirements of 40 CFR
part 60 subpart IllI, for
compression ignition
engines or 40 CFR part 60
subpart JJJJ, for spark
ignition engines as
applicable. No further
requirements apply for such
engines under this part.
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Permit Shield

The Executive Director of the TCEQ has determined that the permit holder is not required to comply with the specific regulation(s) identified for each emission
unit, group, or process in this table.

Unit / Group / Group / Inclusive Units Regulation Basis of Determination
Process ID No.
GRP-ENG2 ENG-10, ENG-11, ENG-12, ENG-13, |40 CFR Part 63, Subpart ZZZZ Engines is-are an-existing 2SLB, -with a site
ENG-14, ENG-15, ENG-16 rating of more than 500 brake HP, each, at a
major source of HAP emissions.

GRP-HEAT HEATER-11, HEATER-12, HEATER- |40 CFR Part 63, Subpart DDDDD The unit is not subject to MACT DDDDD

13, HEATER-14, HEATER-2, because the units are comfort/space process
HEATER-3, HEATER-4, HEATER-5, heaters.

HEATER-6, HEATER-7, HEATER-8,

HEATER-9, HEATER-1, HEATER-10

HEATER-10 N/A 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Dc The unit is not subject to NSPS Subpart Dc
because the heaters are not steam generating
units.

HEATER-10 N/A 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart DDDDD The unit is not subject to MACT DDDDD
because the units are comfort/space process
heaters.

HEATER-11 N/A 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Dc The unit is not subject to NSPS Subpart Dc
because the heaters are not steam generating
units.

HEATER-11 N/A 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart DDDDD The unit is not subject to MACT DDDDD
because the units are comfort/space process
heaters.

HEATER-12 N/A 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Dc The unit is not subject to NSPS Subpart Dc
because the heaters are not steam generating
units.

HEATER-12 N/A 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart DDDDD The unit is not subject to MACT DDDDD
because the units are comfort/space process
heaters.

HEATER-13 N/A 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Dc The unit is not subject to NSPS Subpart Dc
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

HEATER-13 N/A 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart DDDDD The unit is not subject to MACT DDDDD
because the units are comfort/space process
heaters.

HEATER-14 N/A 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Dc The unit is not subject to NSPS Subpart Dc
because the heaters are not steam generating
units.

HEATER-14 N/A 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart DDDDD The unit is not subject to MACT DDDDD
because the units are comfort/space process
heaters.

HEATER-2 N/A 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Dc The unit is not subject to NSPS Subpart Dc
because the heaters are not steam generating
units.

HEATER-2 N/A 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart DDDDD The unit is not subject to MACT DDDDD
because the units are comfort/space process
heaters.

HEATER-3 N/A 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Dc The unit is not subject to NSPS Subpart Dc
because the heaters are not steam generating
units.

HEATER-3 N/A 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart DDDDD The unit is not subject to MACT DDDDD
because the units are comfort/space process
heaters.

HEATER-4 N/A 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Dc The unit is not subject to NSPS Subpart Dc
because the heaters are not steam generating
units.

HEATER-4 N/A 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart DDDDD The unit is not subject to MACT DDDDD
because the units are comfort/space process

Renewal- Draft Page 15



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

HEATER-5 N/A 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Dc The unit is not subject to NSPS Subpart Dc
because the heaters are not steam generating
units.

HEATER-5 N/A 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart DDDDD The unit is not subject to MACT DDDDD
because the units are comfort/space process
heaters.

HEATER-6 N/A 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Dc The unit is not subject to NSPS Subpart Dc
because the heaters are not steam generating
units.

HEATER-6 N/A 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart DDDDD The unit is not subject to MACT DDDDD
because the units are comfort/space process
heaters.

HEATER-7 N/A 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Dc The unit is not subject to NSPS Subpart Dc
because the heaters are not steam generating
units.

HEATER-7 N/A 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart DDDDD The unit is not subject to MACT DDDDD
because the units are comfort/space process
heaters.

HEATER-8 N/A 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Dc The unit is not subject to NSPS Subpart Dc
because the heaters are not steam generating
units.

HEATER-8 N/A 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart DDDDD The unit is not subject to MACT DDDDD
because the units are comfort/space process
heaters.

HEATER-9 N/A 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Dc The unit is not subject to NSPS Subpart Dc
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

HEATER-9 N/A 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart DDDDD The unit is not subject to MACT DDDDD
because the units are comfort/space process
heaters.

HEATER-1 N/A 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Dc The unit is not subject to NSPS Subpart Dc
because the heaters are not steam generating
units.

HEATER-1 N/A 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart DDDDD The unit is not subject to MACT DDDDD
because the units are comfort/space process
heaters.

GRP-TK3 TANK-2, TANK-3, TANK-4, TANK-9, 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart K Tanks were constructed prior to 1973.

TANK 10

GRP-TK4 TANK-5, TANK-6 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Kb Tank has a storage capacity less than 75 m3
(19,812.9 gallons).

TANK-1 N/A 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Kb Tank has a design capacity less than 1,589.874
m3 (420,000 gallons) and is used for petroleum
or condensate stored, processed or treated after
custody transfer.

TANK-7 N/A 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Ka Tank has a storage capacity less than 151,416
liters (40,000 gallons).

TANK-12 N/A 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Kb Tank has a storage capacity less than 75 m3

(19.812.9 gallons).
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New Source Review Authorization References

The New Source Review authorizations listed in the table below are applicable requirements under 30

TAC Chapter 122 and enforceable under this operating permit.

Title 30 TAC Chapter 116 Permits, Special Permits, and Other Authorizations (Other Than Permits

By Rule, PSD Permits, or NA Permits) for the Application Area.

Authorization No.: 73488 Issuance Date: 02/10/2015
Permits By Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for the Application Area

Number: 7 Version No./Date: 05/08/1972
Number: 66 Version No./Date: 11/05/1986
Number: 106.183 Version No./Date: 09/04/2000
Number: 106.352 Version No./Date: 02/27/2011
Number: 106.371 Version No./Date: 09/04/2000
Number: 106.4 Version No./Date: 04/17/2014
Number: 106.511 Version No./Date: 03/04/1997
Number: 106.511 Version No./Date: 09/04/2000
Number: 106.8 Version No./Date: 11/01/2001
Number: 107 Version No./Date: 10/04/1995
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New Source Review Authorization References by Emissions Unit

The following is a list of New Source Review (NSR) authorizations for emission units listed elsewhere in this operating permit. The NSR authorizations are
applicable requirements under 30 TAC Chapter 122 and enforceable under this operating permit.

Unit/Group/Process Emission Unit Name/Description New Source Review Authorization**
ID No.

ENG-10 ENG-10 2,000-HP COOPER BESSEMER GMW-8 73488

ENG-11 ENG-11 1,850-HP COOPER BESSEMER GMW-8 7/05/08/1972

ENG-12 2,000-HP COOPER BESSEMER GMWA-8 73488

ENG-13 ENG-13 2,000-HP COOPER BESSEMER GMWA-8 73488

ENG-14 2,000-HP COOPER BESSEMER GMWA-8 73488

ENG-15 ENG-15-2,000-HP COOPER BESSEMER GMWA-8 73488

ENG-16 ENG-16 2,000-HP COOPER BESSEMER GMWA-8 73488

GEN-1 500KW CUMMINS DFEK EMERG ENGINE 106.511/09/04/2000

GEN-2 24KW GENERAC NG FIRED EMERGENCY ENGINE 106.4/04/17/2014, 106.511/09/04/2000,
106.8/11/01/2001

HEATER-10 NG FIRED HEATER-10 106.183/09/04/2000, 106.4/04/17/2014,
106.8/11/01/2001

HEATER-11 NG FIRED HEATER-11 106.183/09/04/2000, 106.4/04/17/2014,
106.8/11/01/2001

HEATER-12 NG FIRED HEATER-12 106.183/09/04/2000, 106.4/04/17/2014,
106.8/11/01/2001

HEATER-13 NG FIRED HEATER-13 106.183/09/04/2000, 106.4/04/17/2014,
106.8/11/01/2001

HEATER-14 NG FIRED HEATER-14 106.183/09/04/2000, 106.4/04/17/2014,
106.8/11/01/2001

HEATER-1 NG FIRED HEATER-1 106.183/09/04/2000, 106.4/04/17/2014,
106.8/11/01/2001

HEATER-2 NG FIRED HEATER-2 106.183/09/04/2000, 106.4/04/17/2014,
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

Emission Unit Name/Description

New Source Review Authorization**

ID No.

HEATER-3 NG FIRED HEATER-3 106.183/09/04/2000, 106.4/04/17/2014,
106.8/11/01/2001

HEATER-4 NG FIRED HEATER-4 106.183/09/04/2000, 106.4/04/17/2014,
106.8/11/01/2001

HEATER-5 NG FIRED HEATER-5 106.183/09/04/2000, 106.4/04/17/2014,
106.8/11/01/2001

HEATER-6 NG FIRED HEATER-6 106.183/09/04/2000, 106.4/04/17/2014,
106.8/11/01/2001

HEATER-7 NG FIRED HEATER-7 106.183/09/04/2000, 106.4/04/17/2014,
106.8/11/01/2001

HEATER-8 NG FIRED HEATER-8 106.183/09/04/2000, 106.4/04/17/2014,
106.8/11/01/2001

HEATER-9 NG FIRED HEATER-9 106.183/09/04/2000, 106.4/04/17/2014,
106.8/11/01/2001

TANK-10 110 GALLON PASS THROUGH OIL TANK SE 66/11/05/1986

TANK-12 5,000 GALLON OILY WATER TANK 106.352/03/14/1997

TANK-1 8,460 GALLON CONDENSATE TANK SE 66/11/05/1986

TANK-2 12,500 GALLON LUBE OIL TANK SE 66/08/30/1988

TANK-3 552 GALLON GASOLINE TANK SE 66/11/05/1986

TANK-4 282 GALLON DIESEL TANK SE 66/11/05/1986

TANK-5 8,820 GALLON USED ENGINE OIL TANK SE 66/11/05/1986

TANK-6 900 GALLON ENGINE COOLANT TANK SE 66/11/05/1986

TANK-7 2,000 GALLON ENGINE COOLANT TANK SE 66/11/05/1986
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

12,500 GALLON LUBE OIL TANK

SE 66/11/05/1986

**This column may include Permit by Rule (PBR) numbers and version dates, PBR Registration numbers in brackets, Standard Permit Registration numbers,
Minor NSR permit numbers, and Major NSR permit numbers.
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Acronym List

The following abbreviations or acronyms may be used in this permit:

ACEM et e e e e e e e et e e e e e ae i ——aaaaeeaaannrans actual cubic feet per minute
17 SRR alternate means of control
o R Acid Rain Program
ASTIM e a e American Society of Testing and Materials
B P A s Beaumont/Port Arthur (nonattainment area)
CAM e e b e et e e e abeeeean Compliance Assurance Monitoring
L 5 R control device
CEM S s continuous emissions monitoring system
L0 o PP PRUOPPRRTN Code of Federal Regulations
COMS e e continuous opacity monitoring system
LAY S PRSPPI closed vent system
DIFWV ettt ettt Dallas/Fort Worth (nonattainment area)
PP PPPPPPUPPRS emission point
B P A e e U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
PP EURET emission unit
FCAA AMENdmMENTS ....oooiiiiiiiiiiie et Federal Clean Air Act Amendments
O USRS federal operating permit
G100 SCF .. grains per 100 standard cubic feet
L T PP PP PP PP PPPPPPP hazardous air pollutant
HIGIB .. Houston/Galveston/Brazoria (nonattainment area)
o 1 OSSR hydrogen sulfide
10 o TR identification number
o o PP PRPRRRN pound(s) per hour
MACT e Maximum Achievable Control Technology (40 CFR Part 63)
LAY 1= (U o] PP RPRRR Million British thermal units per hour
I PP SO PPTPR PO nonattainment
N A et e e e e e e e e e —b———eeeeeeaeeb————eeeeeaeaa——e—eeeaeeeaaab—rereaaaeeaaaaraaeaaaans not applicable
N 3 SRR National Allowance Data Base
NESHAP.....cco i National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (40 CFR Part 61)
1 SR nitrogen oxides
NSPS . New Source Performance Standard (40 CFR Part 60)
N ] S OPUURER New Source Review
ORIS s Office of Regulatory Information Systems
L o T TP UPTPP PP lead
e Permit By Rule
PEMS e predictive emissions monitoring system
e particulate matter
0] o] 1 2 175 PRPRPRPRN parts per million by volume
g S process unit
PO e prevention of significant deterioration
015 - S pounds per square inch absolute
S P et e e e e e e e et e e ae e e e e e aa—eeeeeaeeeaanrnaneeeeeeaaanns state implementation plan
ST S sulfur dioxide
TCEQ oottt Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
B IS 1 SRS total suspended particulate
TV P e true vapor pressure
LU0 SRR United States Code
VO ittt e e e e e e e e e e e ———aaae e s e e ——raaaaeeaaaanraes volatile organic compound
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
Latitude (N) (##.##HHHHE)
Longitude (W) (-##Ht #HtHEE)
Primary SIC Code
Secondary SIC Code
Primary NAICS Code
Secondary NAICS Code
Regulated Entity Site Information
What is the Regulated Entity’s Number (RN)?
What is the name of the Regulated Entity (RE)?
Does the RE site have a physical address?
Physical Address
Number and Street
City
State
ZIP
County
Latitude (N) (## #HAHH)
Longitude (W) (- #HHEH)
Facility NAICS Code
What is the primary business of this entity?

Customer (Applicant) Information

How is this applicant associated with this site?
What is the applicant's Customer Number (CN)?
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

Person TCEQ should contact for questions about
this application:

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

Phone (##H#-#HH-#H#)

Extension

Alternate Phone (#H-#HH#-#HHHE)

Fax (#H-HH-HHET)

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

Phone (#H-#HHi-#HitHE)

Extension

Alternate Phone (#H-H##-#Ht)

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

AMARILLO
™

79101
4025303502

)



Alternate Phone (#HHi-##-#Ht)
Fax (HHHI-#HH-HHE) 8063453531
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
fileld=236865>Sunray SOP WDP Comments
1.28.25.pdf</a>

Hash 654FFCOCECEDBS85805E9A1CFE1318BBES7E3DAGBC5281EAB410F4C885C67F6ABE
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

1. | am Brian Mundt, the owner of the STEERS account ER095876.
2. | have the authority to sign this data on behalf of the applicant named above.
3. | have personally examined the foregoing and am familiar with its content and the content of any attachments, and based

upon my personal knowledge and/or inquiry of any individual responsible for information contained herein, that this
information is true, accurate, and complete.

4. | further certify that | have not violated any term in my TCEQ STEERS participation agreement and that | have no reason to
believe that the confidentiality or use of my password has been compromised at any time.

5. | understand that use of my password constitutes an electronic signature legally equivalent to my written signature.

6. | also understand that the attestations of fact contained herein pertain to the implementation, oversight and enforcement of a
state and/or federal environmental program and must be true and complete to the best of my knowledge.

7.1 am aware that criminal penalties may be imposed for statements or omissions that | know or have reason to believe are
untrue or misleading.

8. | am knowingly and intentionally signing Title VV Existing 3075.

9. My signature indicates that | am in agreement with the information on this form, and authorize its submittal to the TCEQ.

OWNER OPERATOR Signature: Brian Mundt OWNER OPERATOR

Account Number: ER095876

Signature IP Address: 204.124.195.248

Signature Date: 2025-01-28

Signature Hash: 5DF44F36349A16CTFFT37738969D3697BB4AC149E8D 1396D9ADED3B5D6991FD6
Form Hash Code at BEEF3F7095DD9C8BCBD2FBAFESF76307BDC5DDC7CC5085BCCA1B31207F 1355FD

time of Signature:



Submission

Reference Number:
Submitted by:

Submitted Timestamp:
Submitted From:

Confirmation Number:
Steers Version:
Permit Number:

Additional Information

Application Creator: This account was created by Michelle R Brown

The application reference number is 750179

The application was submitted by
ER095876/Brian Mundt

The application was submitted on 2025-01-28 at
22:31:42 GST

The application was submitted from IP address
204.124.195.248

The confirmation number is 623577
The STEERS version is 6.86
The permit number is 3075



From: Brown, Michelle (Northern Natural Gas)

To: Princess Ohiagu

Cc: Stav, Anne

Subject: RE: Technical Review & Working Draft Permit -- FOP 03075/Project 36014, Northern Natural Gas
Date: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 9:13:00 AM

Attachments: Sunray SOP WDP Comments 1.28.25.pdf

Good morning,

The comments on the Working Draft Permit for the Sunray compressor station have been certified
and submitted in STEERS. A copy of the document including submittal confirmation is attached.

Please contact me should you have any questions or require additional information.

Thank you,

/”/bée//e Brown

Division Environmental Specialist
Northern Natural Gas Company
801 S. Fillmore, Suite 210
Amarillo, TX 79101

Office: 402.530.3502

Cell: 806.231.4960

From: Princess Ohiagu <Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 3:28 PM

To: Brown, Michelle (Northern Natural Gas) <michelle.brown@nngco.com>

Cc: Stav, Anne <anne.stav@stantec.com>

Subject: [INTERNET] RE: Technical Review & Working Draft Permit -- FOP 03075/Project 36014,
Northern Natural Gas

THIS MESSAGE IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER.
Look closely at the SENDER address. Do not open ATTACHMENTS unless expected. Check for
INDICATORS of phishing. Hover over LINKS before clicking. Learn to spot a phishing message

Good afternoon,

I have conducted a technical review of this application, and | have attached an electronic copy of the
Working Draft Permit (WDP) for your review. This WDP contains the TCEQ determination of
applicable requirements based on the information submitted in your application, and any updates
provided.

Please review the WDP and submit to me any comments you have regarding it by January
31, 2025. Please submit a written response by this deadline, even if you are not making any
comments on the content of the WDP. Note that any application updates necessary to make


mailto:Michelle.Brown@nngco.com
mailto:Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:anne.stav@stantec.com
http://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification

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

Renewal- Draft Page 5





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
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requested changes must accompany the WDP comments.

Please review the "SOP Technical Review Fact Sheet" located

at http://www.tceq.texas.gov/assets/public/permitting/air/Guidance/Title V/sop wdp factsheet.pd
f. This guidance contains important information regarding the review process, application updates,
WDP review and comment procedures.

Note that a Certification by Responsible Official (Form OP-CRO1) for any uncertified submittals,
including application updates supporting the WDP comments is required to be submitted with the
WODP response. After final review of the WDP, additional changes, supported by application updates,
may require certification. | will advise you of these changes at a later date. Prior to transmittal of the
Public Notice/Announcement Authorization Package, a duly signed OP-CRO1 form may be required
which includes the specific dates or time-period of all submitted application documentation that
were not previously certified. | will advise you of this requirement prior to sending the Public
Notice/Announcement Authorization.

Application updates may now be submitted through Title V STEERS. Any application updates that are
submitted by the RO/DAR through STEERS are certified and do not require the submittal of an original
signature OP-CRO1. Application updates that are provided through email or physical mail require
certification using an original signature OP-CRO1.

Please notify me when these updates have been submitted.

As required on Form OP-1, question IV.D, please remember the FOP application and all
application updates must be submitted to EPA Region 6

at R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov and to the TCEQ regional office having jurisdiction. This
submittal information can be found on our website at Where to Submit FOP Applications
and Permit-Related Documents.

Contact me if you have any questions regarding the guidelines, the project schedule, or any other
details regarding your application or permit.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Princess Ohiagu

Operating Permits

Air Permits Division

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
512 239-2048

Princess.ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov


https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fassets%2Fpublic%2Fpermitting%2Fair%2FGuidance%2FTitle_V%2Fsop_wdp_factsheet.pdf&data=05%7C02%7Cmichelle.brown%40nngco.com%7C623a4fd9e25c466f69b408dd35ab7c7b%7C7c1f6b10192b4a839d3281ef58325c37%7C0%7C0%7C638725733748532039%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=AotYzdrr%2Bh%2BLCrzFb6zxQ07VLyddALbVChtNNjkNoYs%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fassets%2Fpublic%2Fpermitting%2Fair%2FGuidance%2FTitle_V%2Fsop_wdp_factsheet.pdf&data=05%7C02%7Cmichelle.brown%40nngco.com%7C623a4fd9e25c466f69b408dd35ab7c7b%7C7c1f6b10192b4a839d3281ef58325c37%7C0%7C0%7C638725733748532039%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=AotYzdrr%2Bh%2BLCrzFb6zxQ07VLyddALbVChtNNjkNoYs%3D&reserved=0
mailto:R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fpermitting%2Fair%2Ftitlev%2Fsubmittal.html&data=05%7C02%7Cmichelle.brown%40nngco.com%7C623a4fd9e25c466f69b408dd35ab7c7b%7C7c1f6b10192b4a839d3281ef58325c37%7C0%7C0%7C638725733748553771%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ezQbko91aMs1cOUvGlXvzOBk1OGOSqGBCjFWimy1k5E%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fpermitting%2Fair%2Ftitlev%2Fsubmittal.html&data=05%7C02%7Cmichelle.brown%40nngco.com%7C623a4fd9e25c466f69b408dd35ab7c7b%7C7c1f6b10192b4a839d3281ef58325c37%7C0%7C0%7C638725733748553771%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ezQbko91aMs1cOUvGlXvzOBk1OGOSqGBCjFWimy1k5E%3D&reserved=0
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From: postmaster@tceq.texas.gov

To: Princess Ohiagu

Subject: Delivered: Technical Review & Working Draft Permit -- FOP 03075/Project 36014, Northern Natural Gas
Date: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 9:14:17 AM

Attachments: RE Technical Review Working Draft Permit -- FOP 03075Project 36014 Northern Natural Gas .msq

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Princess Ohiagu (Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov) <mailto:Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov>
Subject: RE: Technical Review & Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3075/Project 36014, Northern Natural Gas


mailto:postmaster@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov

RE:  Technical Review & Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3075/Project 36014, Northern Natural Gas 

		From

		Brown, Michelle (Northern Natural Gas)

		To

		Princess Ohiagu

		Cc

		Stav, Anne

		Recipients

		Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov; anne.stav@stantec.com




From: Brown, Michelle (Northern Natural Gas)

To: R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov

Subject: RE: Technical Review & Working Draft Permit -- FOP 03075-Northern Natural Gas-Sunray Compressor Station
RN100212711

Date: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 9:20:00 AM

Attachments: Sunray SOP WDP Comments 1.28.25.pdf

Please find attached comments submitted on the Sunray Compressor Station Working Draft Permit.
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
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Applicable Requirements SUMMAIY .......cccccccimiiiiiccisserrernissssssssseeeessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnsnssssssansss 10

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
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From: postmaster@usepa.onmicrosoft.com

To: R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov

Subject: Delivered: Technical Review & Working Draft Permit -- FOP 03075-Northern Natural Gas-Sunray Compressor
Station RN100212711

Date: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 9:20:33 AM

Attachments: RE Technical Review Working Draft Permit -- FOP 03075-Northern Natural Gas-Sunray Compressor Station

RN100212711.msg

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov (R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov) <mailto:R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Technical Review & Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3075-Northern Natural Gas-Sunray Compressor Station RN100212711


mailto:postmaster@usepa.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov

RE:  Technical Review & Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3075-Northern Natural Gas-Sunray Compressor Station RN100212711

		From

		Brown, Michelle (Northern Natural Gas)

		To

		R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov

		Recipients

		R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov




From: R6AirPermitsTX

To: Brown, Michelle (Northern Natural Gas)

Subject: [INTERNET] RE: Technical Review & Working Draft Permit -- FOP 03075-Northern Natural Gas-Sunray
Compressor Station RN100212711

Date: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 9:21:00 AM

THIS MESSAGE IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER.
Look closely at the SENDER address. Do not open ATTACHMENTS unless expected. Check
for INDICATORS of phishing. Hover over LINKS before clicking. Learn to spot a phishing

message

Thank you for your submission. If you need to speak to someone regarding your email, please
call Aimee Wilson at (214) 665-7596 or Jonathan Ehrhart at (214) 665-2295.

PLEASE READ (Updated 03/14/2024)

All permitting documents must be submitted by email to this email (r6airpermitstx@epa.gov).
We are asking that all copies of Title V and NSR permit applications, application updates,
public notices (verification forms and affidavits of publication), off permit notifications,
changes to the duly authorized representative (and similar such documents), Certification by
Responsible Official (OP-CRO1 forms), and all other correspondence related to air permitting
matters including those that contain confidential business information (CBI) — to be submitted
to the ROAirPermitsTX(@epa.gov email address. Please submit confidential information as a
separate file and clearly label with “confidential” or “CBI” in the filename.

Files submitted cannot be zipped. Nor can individual files exceed 10MB each. Multiple files
can be submitted in an email, but the total size of all files submitted in an email cannot exceed
25MB. If you need to submit large files, please send an email to request transfer via FTP to

wilson.aimee@epa.gov or Ehrhart.jonathan@epa.gov

If you have questions regarding compliance related documents (annual compliance
certifications, start-up notifications, deviation reports, etc.), please see the section below
the **** for the appropriate information.

sk sk sk sk s ke s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skosk sk sk sk skeosk sk sk sk skeosk seosie sk sk sk sk sk sfeosie sk sk sk sk s sk sk skosk stk skokeosk skok skok
sk sk sk sk sk sk skokosk

All information below pertains to records that are submitted to the EPA Region 6
Enforcement & Compliance Assurance Division.

Important Notice Regarding Submissions to EPA Region 6 Air Enforcement-Transition
to 100% Electronic Recordkeeping

In accordance with a directive from the National Archives and Records Administration
(NARA), https://www.archives.gov/records-mgmt/memos/ac-12-2023, EPA Region 6 Air
Enforcement is transitioning to 100% electronic recordkeeping, effective October 1, 2023.
This means we will no longer actively process paper mailed documents for any purpose (i.e.
reporting, notification or other correspondence). This includes CDs and USB drives, which
our IT protocols no longer allow to prevent computer malware. Additionally, our email server


mailto:R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov
mailto:Michelle.Brown@nngco.com
http://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
http://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
mailto:r6airpermitstx@epa.gov
mailto:R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov
mailto:wilson.aimee@epa.gov
mailto:Ehrhart.jonathan@epa.gov
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.archives.gov%2Frecords-mgmt%2Fmemos%2Fac-12-2023&data=05%7C02%7CMichelle.Brown%40nngco.com%7Ca96517b0650f4f6df50708dd4078771c%7C7c1f6b10192b4a839d3281ef58325c37%7C0%7C0%7C638737608602372883%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yuVDzNMWqLK6BPAMHDxJ49aM%2FpSXxrTHnVlG%2BIi%2FATg%3D&reserved=0

has limited capacity, so email options are restricted to specific document types only (e.g.
administrative order required reports), as explained in the Alternate Submission Options
(pdf). Region 6 Air Enforcement strongly urges facilities and organizations to submit reports
and notifications to EPA for federal rules and courtesy notifications for state requirements via
the Compliance and Emissions Data Reporting Interface (CEDRI),
https://www.epa.gov/electronic-reporting-air-emissions/cedri, which is located on EPA's
Central Data Exchange (CDX), https:/cdx.epa.gov/. Guidance for submission of Other Type
reports not specifically listed for CEDRI can be found in CEDRI Submission for Rules Not
Listed (pdf) and CEDRI Create Reports Job Aide (pdf). If your state or EPA issued air permit
includes permit conditions which require mailed paper copies of compliance documents to
EPA, by this notification EPA waives such requirements. In this regard, Region 6 Air
Enforcement anticipates that paper mail received after October 1, 2023 will not be processed
for further review or transferred for file record retention. We appreciate your understanding
and cooperation with this important change.

Please see https://www.epa.gov/tx/enforcement-and-compliance-assurance-texas for more
information.


https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.epa.gov%2Fsystem%2Ffiles%2Fdocuments%2F2023-02%2FAlternate%2520Submission%2520Options.pdf&data=05%7C02%7CMichelle.Brown%40nngco.com%7Ca96517b0650f4f6df50708dd4078771c%7C7c1f6b10192b4a839d3281ef58325c37%7C0%7C0%7C638737608602401409%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=j6FICGNcWSFdRwOsOkDKBwhTx8xxtSMfNVh6itR%2FBss%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.epa.gov%2Fsystem%2Ffiles%2Fdocuments%2F2023-02%2FAlternate%2520Submission%2520Options.pdf&data=05%7C02%7CMichelle.Brown%40nngco.com%7Ca96517b0650f4f6df50708dd4078771c%7C7c1f6b10192b4a839d3281ef58325c37%7C0%7C0%7C638737608602401409%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=j6FICGNcWSFdRwOsOkDKBwhTx8xxtSMfNVh6itR%2FBss%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.epa.gov%2Felectronic-reporting-air-emissions%2Fcedri&data=05%7C02%7CMichelle.Brown%40nngco.com%7Ca96517b0650f4f6df50708dd4078771c%7C7c1f6b10192b4a839d3281ef58325c37%7C0%7C0%7C638737608602417971%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=6vMAHyKdy%2B%2BCd%2BIyPVY46xBTIGuq8RxmLly61xtxmhk%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcdx.epa.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7CMichelle.Brown%40nngco.com%7Ca96517b0650f4f6df50708dd4078771c%7C7c1f6b10192b4a839d3281ef58325c37%7C0%7C0%7C638737608602434549%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=OWMfB9yVCcqJxODCHtlk3f%2Fxw8zm9XCDDpYhU3%2B22e0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.epa.gov%2Fsystem%2Ffiles%2Fdocuments%2F2023-02%2FCEDRI%2520Submission%2520For%2520Rules%2520Not%2520Listed.pdf&data=05%7C02%7CMichelle.Brown%40nngco.com%7Ca96517b0650f4f6df50708dd4078771c%7C7c1f6b10192b4a839d3281ef58325c37%7C0%7C0%7C638737608602450768%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rI6WxVHfECnFh7ieFsXCPm9mhnBPMd0s%2FT91665pRdA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.epa.gov%2Fsystem%2Ffiles%2Fdocuments%2F2023-02%2FCEDRI%2520Submission%2520For%2520Rules%2520Not%2520Listed.pdf&data=05%7C02%7CMichelle.Brown%40nngco.com%7Ca96517b0650f4f6df50708dd4078771c%7C7c1f6b10192b4a839d3281ef58325c37%7C0%7C0%7C638737608602450768%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rI6WxVHfECnFh7ieFsXCPm9mhnBPMd0s%2FT91665pRdA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.epa.gov%2Fsystem%2Ffiles%2Fdocuments%2F2023-02%2FCEDRI_create_reports_job_aide.pdf&data=05%7C02%7CMichelle.Brown%40nngco.com%7Ca96517b0650f4f6df50708dd4078771c%7C7c1f6b10192b4a839d3281ef58325c37%7C0%7C0%7C638737608602466927%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=8geBnCAoAZKydhukNkmkxVC3mfYwe2ACjhlCw6jMX%2FA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.epa.gov%2Ftx%2Fenforcement-and-compliance-assurance-texas&data=05%7C02%7CMichelle.Brown%40nngco.com%7Ca96517b0650f4f6df50708dd4078771c%7C7c1f6b10192b4a839d3281ef58325c37%7C0%7C0%7C638737608602484187%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=o20KwZJvcZGdECUnZqMshVWn8BL6P1yOLLHEd%2F3fjpI%3D&reserved=0

Proof of
Delivery

Dear Customer,

This notice serves as proof of delivery for the shipment listed below.

Tracking Number Weight
1ZF705000392654519 0.30LBS

Service Shipped / Billed On
UPS Ground 01/29/2025
Delivered On Received By
01/31/202512:33 PM. COHEARN
Delivered To Left At

3918 CANYON DR Mail Room

AMARILLO, TX, 79109, US

Reference Number(g)
v

Flease print for your records as photo and details are only available for a limited time.
Sincerely,

UPS

Tracking results provided by UPS: 02/03/2025 8:48 A M. EST



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

Hash 654FFCOCECEDB85805E9A1CFE1318BBES7E3DA6C5281EAB410F4C885C67F6ABE
MIME-Type application/pdf

An additional space to attach any other necessary information needed to complete the permit.

Certification

w N =

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

. | further certify that | have not violated any term in my TCEQ STEERS participation agreement and that | have no
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

. I am knowingly and intentionally signing Title V Existing 3075.

. My signature indicates that | am in agreement with the information on this form, and authorize its submittal to the TCE(

OWNER OPERATOR Signature: Brian Mundt OWNER OPERATOR

Sub

Account Number: ER095876

Signature IP Address: 204.124.195.248

Signature Date: 2025-01-28

Signature Hash: 5DF44F36349A16C7FF737738969D3697BB4AC149E8D1396D9ADED3B5D6991FD6
Form Hash Code at BEEF3F7095DD9C8BCBD2F8AFE8F76307BDC5DDC7CC5085BCCA1B31207F1355FD

time of Signature:

mission

Reference Number: The application reference number is 750179

Submitted by: The application was submitted by
ER095876/Brian Mundt

Submitted Timestamp: The application was submitted on 2025-01-28
at 22:31:42 CST

Submitted From: The application was submitted from IP address
204.124.195.248

Confirmation Number: The confirmation number is 623577

Steers Version: The STEERS version is 6.86

Permit Number: The permit number is 3075



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
11/21/2024 0-3075 RN100212711
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
A 1 GEN-2 OPREQ2 |2t o e e 106.511/08/30/2021
OP-UAS,
A 2 HEAT-1 OpUAy  |NGFIRED HEATER-1 106.183/09/05/2023
A 2 HEAT-2 OP-UA5,  |NG FIRED HEATER-2 106.183/09/05/2023
OP-UA6
A 2 HEAT-3 OP-UAS, NG FIRED HEATER-3 106.183/09/05/2023
OP-UA6
A 2 HEAT-4 OP-UAS, NG FIRED HEATER-4 106.183/09/05/2023
OP-UA6
A 2 HEAT-5 OP-UAS, NG FIRED HEATER-5 106.183/09/05/2023
OP-UA6
A 2 HEAT-6 OP-UAS, NG FIRED HEATER-6 106.183/09/05/2023
OP-UA6
A 2 HEAT-7 OP-UAS, | NG FIRED HEATER-7 106.183/09/05/2023
OP-UA6
A 2 HEAT-8 OP-UAS, NG FIRED HEATER-8 106.183/09/05/2023
OP-UA6
A 2 HEAT-9 OP-UAS, NG FIRED HEATER-9 106.183/09/05/2023
OP-UA6
A 2 HEAT-10 OP-UAS, |NG FIRED HEATER-10 106.183/09/05/2023
OP-UA6
A 2 HEAT-11 OP-UAS, NG FIRED HEATER-11 106.183/09/05/2023
OP-UA6
A 2 HEAT-12 OP-UA5,  |NG FIRED HEATER-12 106.183/09/05/2023
OP-UA6
TCEQ-10344 (APDG 5767v7, Revised 05/20) OP-SUMR
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. Page of




OP-UAS,

NG FIRED HEATER-13

A 2 HEAT-13 OP-UAG 106.183/09/05/2023
A 2 HEAT-14 OP-UAS, NG FIRED HEATER-14 106.183/09/05/2023
OP-UA6
OP-UAS5,
A 2 GRP-HEAT OP-UAG NG FIRED HEATERS 1-14 106.183/09/05/2023
Permit No. 73488
A 3 ENG-10 OP-UA2 ENG-10
A 3 ENG-11 OP-UA2 ENG-11 SE-007/05-08-72
A 3 ENG-12 op.uA2  |ENG-12 Permit No. 73488
A 3 ENG-13 op.uA2  |ENG-13 Permit No. 73488
A 3 ENG-14 OP-UA2 ENG-14 Permit No. 73488
A 3 ENG-15 op.ua2  |ENG-I5 Permit No. 73488
A 3 ENG-16 OP-UA2 ENG-16 Permit No. 73488
A 4 TANK-1 OP-UA3 TANK-1 66/11/05/1986
A 4 TANK-2 OP-UA3 TANK-2 66/08/30/1988
A 4 TANK-3 OP-UA3 TANK-3 66/11/05/1986
A 4 TANK-4 OP-UA3 TANK-4 66/11/05/1986
A 4 TANK-5 OP-UA3 TANK-5 66/11/05/1986
A 4 TANK-6 OP-UA3 TANK-6 66/11/05/1986
A 4 TANK-7 OP-UA3 TANK-7 66/11/05/1986

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

Table2
Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.
11/21/2024 0-3075 RN100212711
Revision No. ID No. Applicable Form Group Al Group ID No.
1 GEN-2 OP-REQ2
2 HEAT-1 OP-UAS, OP-UA6 A GRP-HEAT
2 HEAT-2 OP-UAS, OP-UA6 A GRP-HEAT
2 HEAT-3 OP-UAS, OP-UA6 A GRP-HEAT
2 HEAT-4 OP-UAS, OP-UA6 A GRP-HEAT
2 HEAT-5 OP-UAS, OP-UA6 A GRP-HEAT
2 HEAT-6 OP-UAS, OP-UA6 A GRP-HEAT
2 HEAT-7 OP-UAS, OP-UA6 A GRP-HEAT
2 HEAT-8 OP-UAS, OP-UA6 A GRP-HEAT
2 HEAT-9 OP-UAS, OP-UA6 A GRP-HEAT
2 HEAT-10 OP-UAS, OP-UA6 A GRP-HEAT
2 HEAT-11 OP-UAS, OP-UA6 A GRP-HEAT
TCEQ-10344 (APDG 5767v7, Revised 05/20) OP-SUMR
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. Page_ of




Revision No. ID No. Applicable Form Group Al Group ID No.

2 HEAT-12 OP-UAS, OP-UA6 A GRP-HEAT

2 HEAT-13 OP-UAS, OP-UA6 A GRP-HEAT

2 HEAT-14 OP-UAS, OP-UA6 A GRP-HEAT

2 GRP-HEAT OP-UAS, OP-UA6 A Not Applicable
3 ENG-10 OP-UA2 A GRP-ENG2

3 ENG-11 OP-UA2 A GRP-ENG2

3 ENG-12 OP-UA2 A GRP-ENG2

3 ENG-13 OP-UA2 A GRP-ENG2

3 ENG-14 OP-UA2 A GRP-ENG2

3 ENG-15 OP-UA2 A GRP-ENG2

3 ENG-16 OP-UA2 A GRP-ENG2

4 TANK-2 OP-UA3 A GRP-TK3

4 TANK-3 OP-UA3 A GRP-TK3

4 TANK-4 OP-UA3 A GRP-TK3

4 TANK-9 OP-UA3 A GRP-TK3

4 TANK-10 OP-UA3 A GRP-TK3

4 TANK-5 OP-UA3 A GRP-TK4

4 TANK-6 OP-UA3 A GRP-TK4

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
4 TANK-12 OP-UA3 D GRP-TK2
4 TANK-2 OP-UA3 D GRP-TK2
4 TANK-3 OP-UA3 D GRP-TK2
4 TANK-4 OP-UA3 D GRP-TK2
4 TANK-6 OP-UA3 D GRP-TK2
4 TANK-7 OP-UA3 D GRP-TK2

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
Table 3: Acid Rain, Cross-State Air Pollution Rule (CSAPR), and Texas SO, Trading Program

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.
Unit ID No, | APPlicable | COR Unit |, iy poin | ARPStatus | cSAPR |  CSAPR | Texas SO; Texas 50, COR
Form ID No. Monitoring Monitoring

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
11/13/2024 0-3075 RN100212711
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

4 TANK-1 OP-UA3 A GRP-TK4

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
4 TANK-12 OP-UA3 A GRP-TK4
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
Application for Permit Revision/Renewal
Form OP-2-Table 1
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Date: 11/13/2024

Permit No.: O-3075

Regulated Entity No.: RN100212711

Company Name: Northern Natural Gas Company

For Submissions to EPA

Has an electronic copy of this application been submitted (or is being submitted) to EPA?

X YES[]NO

I Application Type

Indicate the type of application:

X Renewal

[] Streamlined Revision (Must include provisional terms and conditions as explained in the instructions.)

[] Significant Revision

[] Revision Requesting Prior Approval

[ ] Administrative Revision

[] Response to Reopening

1I. Qualification Statement

For SOP Revisions Only

X YES[]NO

For GOP Revisions Only

L1YES[LINO

TCEQ-10059 (APDG 5722v26, revised 03/22) OP-2
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. (Title V release 03/10)

Page of




Federal Operating Permit Program
Application for Permit Revision/Renewal
Form OP-2-Table 1 (continued)

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

1. Major Source Pollutants (Complete this section if the permit revision is due to a change at the site or change in regulations.)

Indicate all pollutants for which the site is a major source based on the site’s potential to emit:
(Check the appropriate box/[es].)

] voc X NOx [1S0, [ 1PMy X co ] Pb Xl HAP

Other:

Iv. Reference Only Requirements (For reference only)

Has the applicant paid emissions fees for the most recent agency fiscal year (September 1 - August 31)? X YES[INO [ N/A

V. Delinquent Fees and Penalties

Notice: This form will not be processed until all delinquent fees and/or penalties owed to the TCEQ or the Office of the Attorney General on behalf
of the TCEQ are paid in accordance with the Delinquent Fee and penalty protocol.

TCEQ-10059 (APDG 5722v26, revised 03/22) OP-2
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. (Title V release 03/10) Page of




Federal Operating Permit Program
Application for Permit Revision/Renewal
Form OP-2-Table 2
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Date: 11/13/2024

Permit No.: O-3075

Regulated Entity No.: RN100212711

Company Name: Northern Natural Gas Company

Using the table below, provide a description of the revision.

TCEQ-10059 (APDG 5722v26, revised 03/22) OP-2
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and

may be revised periodically. (Title V release 03/10) Page of



Revision No.

Revision Code

Unit/Group

Process

New Unit

ID No.

Applicable Form

NSR
Authorization

Description of Change and Provisional
Terms and Conditions

1

MS-A

Yes

GEN-2

OP-REQ2

PBRNR
§106.511

Northern Natural Gas Company (NNG) is
proposing to operate an emergency generator
engine (Emission Point Number [EPN] GEN-2) at
the Sunray Compressor Station under non-
registerable Permit by Rule (PBR) §106.511 —
Portable and Emergency Engines and Turbines.

The emergency generator engine (EPN GEN-2)
will have requirements under Title 40 of the Code
of Federal Regulations (40 CFR) Part 60, New
Source Performance Standard (NSPS) Subpart JJJJ
— Standards of Performance for Stationary Spark
Ignition Internal Combustion Engines and 40 CFR
Part 63, National Emission Standards for
Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) Subpart
7777 — National Emission Standards for
Hazardous Air Pollutants for Stationary
Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engines.

MS-A

Yes

GRP-HEAT

OP-REQ2

PBRNR
§106.183

Northern Natural Gas Company (NNG) is
proposing to operate 14 natural gas-fired heaters
(Emission Point Number [EPN] HEAT) at the
Sunray Compressor Station under non-registerable
Permit by Rule (PBR) §106.183 — Boilers, Heaters
and Other Combustion Devices.

MS-A

GRP-ENG2

OP-UA2

Permit No. 73488
(ENG-10, 12, 13,
14, 15, 16);
SE-007/05-08-72
(ENG-11)

Northern Natural Gas Company (NNG) is
proposing to group the engines as shown in OP-
UA2.

TCEQ-10059 (APDG 5722v26, revised 03/22) OP-2
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. (Title V release 03/10)

Page of




4 MS-A No

GRP-TK3 (add)
GRP-TK4 (add)

GRP-TK2
(delete)

OP-UA3

66/11/05/1986
(Tank-10, Tank-
1, Tank-3, Tank-
4, Tank-5, Tank-
6, Tank-7, Tank-
9

66/08/30/1988
(Tank 2)
106.352/03/14/19
97

(Tank 12)

Northern Natural Gas Company (NNG) updated
K, Ka and Kb applicability using Tables 1, 2 and 3
on form OP-UA3. In addition, Northern Natural
Gas Company (NNG) updated Group ID Nos.
using OP-SUMR.

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
Form OP-2-Table 3
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Date:

Permit No.:

Regulated Entity No.:

Company Name:

L Significant Revision (Complete this section if you are submitting a significant revision application or a renewal application that includes a
significant revision.)

A. Is the site subject to bilingual requirements pursuant to 30 TAC § 122.322? L] YES[]NO

B. Indicate the alternate language(s) in which public notice is required:

C.  Will, there be a change in air pollutant emissions as a result of the significant revision? [1YES[]INO

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

Using the table below, indicate the air pollutant(s) that will be changing and include a brief description of the change in pollutant emissions for each

pollutant:
Pollutant Description of the Change in Pollutant Emissions
VOC = 4.53E-04 tpy Emergency generator engine (Emission Point Number [EPN] GEN-2) at the Sunray Compressor
NOx = 0.03 tpy Station under non-registerable Permit by Rule (PBR) §106.511 will have combustion emissions.
CO =1.20 tpy

PM = 2.97E-04 tpy
PM;o =2.97E-04 tpy
PM;s = 2.97E-04 tpy
SO, =9.00E-06 tpy

VOC =0.02 tpy
NOx = 0.34 tpy
CO =0.28 tpy
PM = 0.03 tpy
PM;o =0.03 tpy
PM:5=0.03 tpy
SO, =2.02E-03

14 natural gas-fired heaters (Emission Point Number [EPN] HEAT) at the Sunray Compressor
Station under non-registerable Permit by Rule (PBR) §106.183 will have combustion emissions.

TCEQ-10059 (APDG 5722v26, revised 03/22) OP-2

This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and

may be revised periodically. (Title V release 03/10)

Page of




Boiler/Steam Generator/Steam Generating Unit Attributes

Form OP-UAG6 (Page 11)

Federal Operating Permit Program

Table 4a: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60)

Subpart Dc: Standards of Performance for Industrial-Commercial Steam Generating Units
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.
10/17/2024 0-3075 RN100212711
Maximum
Design
Construction/ Heat
Sop Modification Input Heat Input | D-Series D-Series D-Series | ACF Option ACF 30% Coal

Unit ID No. | Index No. Date Capacity | Applicability | Capacity Fuel Type Fuel Type Fuel Type SO2 Option PM | Duct Burner

GRP-HEAT
TCEQ-10026 (APD-ID 40v2.0, revised 09/23) OP-UA6
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 09/23) Page of




Boiler/Steam Generator/Steam Generating Unit Attributes
Form OP-UAG6 (Page 12)

Federal Operating Permit Program
Table 4b: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60)

Subpart Dc: Standards of Performance for Industrial-Commercial Steam Generating Units
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.
10/17/2024 0-3075 RN100212711
Monitoring Monitoring Type | Monitoring Type
Unit ID No. SOP Index No. Type PM SO: Inlet SO:2 Outlet Technology Type 43CE-Option 47C-Option
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
Form OP-UAG6 (Page 37)
Federal Operating Permit Program
Table 14a: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 63 (40 CFR Part 63)
Subpart DDDDD: Industrial, Commercial, and Institutional Boilers

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
Form OP-UAG6 (Page 38)
Federal Operating Permit Program

Table 14b: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 63 (40 CFR Part 63)

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
Form OP-UAG6 (Page 39)

Federal Operating Permit Program
Table 14c: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 63 (40 CFR Part 63)

Subpart DDDDD: Industrial, Commercial, and Institutional Boilers

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.
10/17/2024 0-3075 RN100212711
Unit ID No. R Hg Emission Hg-InjRate Hg-CMS Hg-CD Hg-Test Hg-FA
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
Form OP-UAG6 (Page 40)
Federal Operating Permit Program
Table 14d: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 63 (40 CFR Part 63)
Subpart DDDDD: Industrial, Commercial, and Institutional Boilers
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.

10/17/2024 0-3075 RN100212711

Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. BM Subcategory PM/TSM Emission TSM-CMS TSM-Test TSM-FA

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
Form OP-UAG6 (Page 41)

Federal Operating Permit Program

Table 14e: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 63 (40 CFR Part 63)
Subpart DDDDD: Industrial, Commercial, and Institutional Boilers

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.
10/17/2024 0-3075 RN100212711
Unit ID No. ?l(l)dI;/xGl\(I)OP PM-250 PM-CMS PM-CD PM-Test PM-FM PM-PMON
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
Form OP-UAG6 (Page 42)
Federal Operating Permit Program
Table 14f: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 63 (40 CFR Part 63)
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
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 09/23) Page




Boiler/Steam Generator/Steam Generating Unit Attributes
Form OP-UAG6 (Page 43)
Federal Operating Permit Program
Table 14g: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 63 (40 CFR Part 63)
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




A 2 HEAT-13 OP-UA5,  |NG FIRED HEATER-13 106.183/09/05/2023

OP-UA6
A 2 HEAT-14 OP-UAS. |\\(G FIRED HEATER-14 106.183/09/05/2023

OP-UA6

OP-UAS,
A 2 GRP-HEAT oA |NG FIRED HEATERS 1-14 106.183/09/05/2023

Permit No. 73488

A 3 ENG-10 OP-UA2  |ENG-10
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
A 3 ENG-16 OP-UA2  |ENG-16 Permit No. 73488

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

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 7:05 AM

To: Princess Ohiagu

Cc: Stav, Anne

Subject: RE: Technical Review -- FOP 03075/Project 36014, Northern Natural Gas
Company/Sunray Compressor Station

Attachments: OP-UAZ2 (p. 8).pdf; OP-UA3 (p. 1-3).pdf

Good morning,

Please find attached the updated OP-UA2 and OP-UA3 for the Sunray Compressor Station permit renewal review.
An OP-CRO01 form signed by the responsible official will be submitted at a later date.

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

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 3:07 PM

To: Brown, Michelle (Northern Natural Gas) <Michelle.Brown@nngco.com>

Subject: [INTERNET] RE: Technical Review -- FOP 03075/Project 36014, Northern Natural Gas Company/Sunray
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

Yes, that would be fine.

From: Brown, Michelle (Northern Natural Gas) <michelle.brown@nngco.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 1:43 PM

To: Princess Ohiagu <Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov>

Subject: RE: Technical Review -- FOP 03075/Project 36014, Northern Natural Gas Company/Sunray Compressor Station

Good afternoon,

Could the due date for the information below be extended to Friday June 14? Due to PTO this week and next, this
may be difficult to complete by Wednesday.

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 5:08 PM

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
Hello,

Correction, the following items need to be resolved before the review can be completed. Please provide
documents by June 12, 2024:

1. Please send a revised OP-UA2 (Page8) for Unit ID GEN-2. The unit ID has the incorrect attribute for
“Construction/Reconstruction/Modification Date”.
Construction/Reconstruction/Modification Date:
Enter “YES” if you own or operate a stationary spark ignition (S1) internal combustion engine (ICE) that ¢
construction, reconstruction, or modification after June 12, 2006.

L Do not continue if “Construction/Reconstruction/Modification Date™ is “NQ."

Test Cell:
Enter “YES" if the S1 ICE is being tested at an engine test cell/stand. Otherwise, enter “NO.”

) L) Do not continue if “Test Cell” is “YES.”

2. Please send a revised OP-UA3 (Page 1) for Unit ID Nos. TANK-1 through TANK-12. Please correct the
attribute for “SOP/GOP Index No”, “Storage Capacity” and “Product Stored”.

Note that a Certification by Responsible Official (Form OP-CRO1) for any uncertified application updates is
required to be submitted. Contact me if you have any questions regarding the guidelines, the project schedule, or
any other details regarding your application or permit.

Application updates may now be submitted through Title V STEERS. Any application updates that are submitted by
the RO/DAR through STEERS are certified and do not require the submittal of an original signature OP-CRO1.
Application updates that are provided through email or physical mail require certification using an original
signature OP-CRO1. This form will be requested at a later date.

If you choose to submit your application updates through STEERS, please notify me when these updates have
been submitted.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,



From: Brown, Michelle (Northern Natural Gas) <michelle.brown@nngco.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 3:29 PM

To: Princess Ohiagu <Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov>

Subject: RE: Technical Review -- FOP 03075/Project 36014, Northern Natural Gas Company/Sunray Compressor Station

Not a problem, thanks!

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 3:25 PM

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

| apologize or the misunderstanding. No further action needed. We are moving forward with the GOP grant.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 12:17 PM

To: Princess Ohiagu <Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov>

Subject: RE: Technical Review -- FOP 03075/Project 36014, Northern Natural Gas Company/Sunray Compressor Station

Good afternoon,

Could you please elaborate on what needs to be revised on the forms listed below?
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

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 11:29 AM

To: Brown, Michelle (Northern Natural Gas) <michelle.borown@nngco.com>

Subject: [INTERNET] RE: Technical Review -- FOP 03075/Project 36014, Northern Natural Gas Company/Sunray
Compressor Station

You don't often get email from princess.ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov. Learn why this is important

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

The following items need to be resolved before the review can be completed. Please provide documents by May 31,
2024:

1. Please send a revised OP-UA2 (Page8) for Unit ID GEN-2.
2. Please send a revised OP-UA3 (Page 1) for Unit ID Nos. TANK-1 through TANK-12.

Note that a Certification by Responsible Official (Form OP-CRO1) for any uncertified application updates is required to be
submitted. Contact me if you have any questions regarding the guidelines, the project schedule, or any other details
regarding your application or permit.

Application updates may now be submitted through Title V STEERS. Any application updates that are submitted by the
RO/DAR through STEERS are certified and do not require the submittal of an original signature OP-CRO1. Application
updates that are provided through email or physical mail require certification using an original signature OP-CRO1. This
form will be requested at a later date.

If you choose to submit your application updates through STEERS, please notify me when these updates have been
submitted.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 9:20 AM

To: Brown, Michelle (Northern Natural Gas) <michelle.brown@nngco.com>

Subject: RE: Technical Review -- FOP 03075/Project 36014, Northern Natural Gas Company/Sunray Compressor Station

Not at this time. Thank you.

From: Brown, Michelle (Northern Natural Gas) <michelle.brown@nngco.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 8:54 AM

To: Princess Ohiagu <Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov>

Subject: RE: Technical Review -- FOP 03075/Project 36014, Northern Natural Gas Company/Sunray Compressor Station

Good morning,

Are there any updates/revisions required at this time? The email below seems to be general information. | just
wanted to confirm.

Thanks!

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 4:41 PM

To: Brown, Michelle (Northern Natural Gas) <michelle.brown@nngco.com>

Subject: [INTERNET] Technical Review -- FOP 03075/Project 36014, Northern Natural Gas Company/Sunray Compressor
Station

You don't often get email from princess.ohiagu@tceqg.texas.gov. Learn why this is important

THIS MESSAGE IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER.

Look closely at the SENDER address. Do not open ATTACHMENTS unless expected. Check for INDICATORS of
phishing. Hover over LINKS before clicking. Learn to spot a phishing message

Hi Michelle,

| have been assigned to the Federal Operating Permit (FOP) renewal application of Permit No. 03075/Project
36014 for Northern Natural Gas Company, Sunray Compressor Station. Please address all correspondence pertaining to



this permit application, including any updates, to me at the address below, and use both the Permit and Project
reference numbers above to facilitate tracking.

In addition, | wanted to let you know that EPA has, on occasion, objected to Title V permits based on the following:

a. NSR permit and PBR monitoring sufficiency —please refer to our periodic monitoring guidance for reference of
monitoring that EPA has, so far, considered sufficient.

b. Reference to confidential business information (CBI) in NSR permits and PBR submittals.

c. High level terms in the SOP Applicable Requirement Summary Table. The high level terms are sometimes used in
SOPs when unit attribute forms have not yet been updated due to regulatory amendments.

d. Accuracy of PBR information provided on the supplemental table and in the permit — please refer to Forms OP-
PBRSUP and OP-REQ1 Instructions.

If you have any questions or concerns on any of these items or think you need to do any additional updates, let me know
and we can discuss further.

Application updates may now be submitted through Title V STEERS. Any application updates that are submitted by the
RO/DAR through STEERS are certified and do not require the submittal of an original signature OP-CRO1. Application
updates that are provided through email or physical mail require certification using an original signature OP-CRO1.

Please notify me when these updates have been submitted.

As required on Form OP-1, question IV.D, please remember the FOP application and all application updates must be
submitted to EPA Region 6 at R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov and to the TCEQ regional office having jurisdiction. This
submittal information can be found on our website at Where to Submit FOP Applications and Permit-Related
Documents.

Please review the “SOP Technical Review Fact Sheet” located

at http://www.tceq.texas.gov/assets/public/permitting/air/Guidance/Title V/sop wdp factsheet.pdf. This guida